N
k Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAI, WATER DISTRICT

AGENDA

COMMISSION MEETING OF THE
CHINO BASIN REGIONAL FINANCING AUTHORITY
AND
WORKSHOP MEETING OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 17, 2016
10:00 A.M.

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*
AGENCY HEADQUARTERS

6075 KIMBALL AVENUE, BUILDING A
CHINO, CALIFORNIA 91708

CALL TO ORDER
OF THE CHINO BASIN REGIONAL FINANCING AUTHORITY

FLAG SALUTE

PUBLIC COMMENT

Members of the public may address the Commission on any item that is within the jurisdiction of the Board;
however, no action may be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is otherwise

authorized by subdivision (b) of Section 54954.2 of the Government Code.

ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA

In accordance with section 54954.2 of the Government Code (Brown Act), additions to the agenda require two-
thirds vote of the legisiative body, or, if less than two-thirds of the members are present, a unanimous vote of

those members prasent, that there is a need to take immediate action and that the need for action can be the
attention of the local agency subsequent to the agenda being posted.

1. ACTION ITEMS

A. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2016-1, RECYCLED WATER
SERVICE EXPANSION PROGRAM AS CEQA-RESPONSIBLE PARTY
It is recommended that the Board of Commissioners:

1. Adopt Resolution No. 2016-1, approving and adopting the Initial
Study, Mitigated Negative Declaration, and Addendum to these



documents and the Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program

as a CEQA-Responsibie Agency; and

2. Authorize IEUA’s General Manager, or his designee, to file the
Notice of Determination (NOD) with the San Bernardino County

Clerk of the Board.

2. ADJOURN

CALL TO ORDER
OF THE INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

FLAG SALUTE

PUBLIC COMMENT

|  Members of the public may address the Board on any item that is within the jurisdiction of the Board;
however, no action may be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is
otherwise authorized by Subdivision (b) of Section 54954.2 of the Government Code. Those persons
wishing to address the Board on any matter, whether or not it appears on the agenda, are requested to
complete and submit to the Board Secretary a “Request to Speak” form which are avallable on the table
in the Board Room. Comments will be limited to five minutes per speaker. Thank you.

ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA

In accordance with Sectlon 54054.2 of the Government Code {(Brown Act), additions to the agenda
require two-thirds vote of the legisiative body, or, if legs than two-thirds of the members are present, a
unanimous vote of those members present, that there is a need to take immediate action and that the
need for action came to the attention of the Jocal agency subsequent to the agenda being posted.

“KICK THE HABIT” PRESENTATION -Tripepi Smith

1. CONSENT CALENDAR

NOTICE: All matters fisted under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and non-
| controversial and will be acted upon by the Board by one motion in the form listed below. There will be
no separate dlscussion on these Items prior to the time the Board votes unless any Board members,
| staff or the public requests specific ltems be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar for
separate actlon.

A. MINUTES

The Board will be asked to approve the minutes from the January 20,

2016, Board meeting.

B. REPORT ON GENERAL DISBURSEMENTS

It is recommended that the Board approve the total disbursements for the

month of December 2015, in the amount of $19,602,753.89.



RESOLUTION NO. 2016-2-1, PARTICIPATION IN THE CALIFORNIA
ASSET MANAGEMENT PROGRAM

it is recommended that the Board adopt Resoiution No. 2016-2-1,
authorizing participation in the California Asset Management Program.

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-2-2, AUTHORIZING AGENCY ORGANIZATION
MEMBERSHIPS AND AFFILIATIONS
it is recommended that the Board:

1. Approve the Agency-wide memberships and affiliations for FY
2016/17, in the amount of $238,250 (includes 5% contingency); and

2. Adopt Resolution No. 2016-2-2, authorizing Agency organizational
memberships and affiliations.

ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2016-2-5 FOR THE INTERIM
APPOINTMENT OF A RETIRED ANNUITANT

it is recommended that the Board adopt Resolution No. 2016-2-5 for
exception to the 180-day wait period Government Code Sections 7522.56
& 21221(h) and for the interim appointment of Ernest Yeboah, as a retired
annuitant, to the position of Executive Manager of Operations/Assistant
General Manager.

CONTRACT AWARD FOR THE CARBON CANYON WASTEWATER

REGIONAL FACILITY (CCWRF)} LAWN CONVERSION IMPROVEMENT
it is recommended that the Board:

1. Approve the landscape services contract to EcoTech Services, Inc.
for the CCWRF Lawn Conversion Improvements Project, for a not-
to-exceed amount of $124,000;

2. Approve a budget amendment to increase the Regional
Wastewater Operations and Maintenance (RO) Fund revenue and
expense in the amount of $200,000; and

3. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract.
CONTRACT AWARD FOR ON-SITE FLEET VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

SERVICES
It is recommended that the Board:

1. Approve Contract No. 4600002004 to Managed Mobile, Inc. of
Placentia, California establishing a two-year contract for on-site
vehicle maintenance services, with an option for two, one-year
extensions, for a not-to-exceed amount of $150,000 for the initial
two-year term; and

2. Authorize the General Manager, or the designee, to execute the
contract with two one-year potential contract extensions.



PROJECT MANAGEMENT, ENGINEERING., AND CONSTRUCTION
STAFF AUGMENTATION SUPPORT SERVICES CONTRACT AWARD
It is recommended that the Board:

1. Award three-year contracts to Carollo Engineers, Inc., GK &
Associates, MWH, and Wallace & Associates Consulting, Inc. for
on-call “as needed” project management, engineering, and
construction staff augmentation support services for a not-to-
exceed total amount of $1,500,000 for each contract; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contracts.

ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2016-2-3, FOR THE USBR
WATERSMART: 2016 WATER AND ENERGY EFFICIENCY PROGRAM
GRANT APPLICATION

It is recommended that the Board:

1. Adopt Resolution No. 2016-2-3, authorizing the Agency to enter
into a financial assistance agreement with the U.S. Department of
Interior — Bureau of Reclamation (USBR) for a grant application
submitted on January 20, 2016, for the recycled water laterals for
the California Steel Industries and the Auto Club Speedway to

Increase Local Water Supply and Energy Efficiency Project
(Project);

2. Authorize the General Manager, Assistant General Managers, or
his designees to execute the financial assistance agreement, any
amendments, and any grant related documents thereto.

ADOPTION OF ADDENDUM NO. 2 TO THE FACILITIES MASTER
PLAN PROGRAM ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT
It is recommended that the Board:

1. Adopt the Addendum No. 2 to the Facilities Master Plan Program
Environmental Impact Report; and

2. Authorize the General Manager 1o file the Notice of Determination
(NOD) with the San Bernardino County Clerk of the Board.

1630 EAST AND WEST RECYCLED WATER PUMP STATION SURGE
PROTECTION CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT AWARD
It is recommended that the Board:

1. Approve the construction contract for the 1630 East and West
Recycled Water Pump Station Surge Protection, Project No.
EN15055, to J.R. Filanc Construction Company for $729,000; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract.



L.

RP-4 AERATION BASIN MEMBRANE DIFFUSER SERVICE

It is recommended that the Board:

1. Authorize the single source procurement of new aeration basin

membrane diffusers that the membrane diffuser reskinning services
for Regional Water Recycling Plant No. 4 (RP-4) from OVIVO USA,
LLC for a not-to-exceed amount of $1,032,000; and

. Authorize the General Manager, or his designee, to execute the

purchase.

ACTION ITEMS

A.

WATER PURCHASE AND STORAGE AGREEMENT

It is recommended that the Board:

1. Approve the Water Storage Agreement between Inland Empire

Utilities Agency (IEUA) and Cucamonga Valley Water District
(CVWD) for the purchase of up to 5,000 acre-feet of supplemental
water;

. Approve the use of $2,700,000 of “one-time” incremental property

taxes to fund the purchase of supplemental water; and

. Authorize the General Manager, subject to non-substantial

changes, to execute the Agreement.

ENERGY MANAGEMENT PLAN
It is recommended that the Board concur with the proposed initiatives and
findings as outlined in the Energy Management Plan.

AGENCY-WIDE LIGHTING IMPROVEMENTS CONSTRUCTION

CONTRACT AWARD

It is recommended that the Board:

1. Approve the construction contract for the Agency-Wide Lighting

Improvements Project No. EN16013, to Facilities Solutions Group
for a not-to-exceed amount of $1,400,320; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to finalize and execute the contract.

INFORMATION ITEMS

A.

C.

REGIONAL CONTRACT AMENDMENT AND RENEWAL UPDATE

MID-YEAR BUILDING ACTIVITY REPORT (POWERPOINT)
CHINO BASIN BOUNDARY UPDATE FOR THE 2014 SUSTAINABLE

MWD UPDATE AND DROUGHT UPDATE {(ORAL)



RECEIVE AND FILE INFORMATION ITEMS

TREASURER’'S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS (WRITTEN/
POWERPOINT)

PUBLIC OUTREACH AND COMMUNICATION (WRITTEN)

LEGISLATIVE REPORT FROM INNOVATIVE FEDERAL STRATEGIES
{WRITTEN)

LEGISLATIVE REPORT FROM WEST COAST ADVISORS (WRITTEN)

LEGISLATIVE REPORT FROM AGRICULTURAL RESOURCES
(WRITTEN)

CALIFORNIA STRATEGIES, LLC MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT
(WRITTEN)

FEDERAL LEGISLATIVE TRACKING MATRIX (WRITTEN)

ENGINEERING AND CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT PROJECT
UPDATES (POWERPOINT)

UNFUNDED LIABILITIES FOR PENSION AND OTHER POST-
EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS UPDATE (POWERPOQINT)

WATER CONSERVATION PROGRAM UPDATE (POWERPOINT)

CONSERVATION & DATA INITIATIVES (POWERPOINT)
LABORATORY SEMI-ANNUAL UPDATE (POWERPOINT)

Materials related to an ltem on this agenda submitted to the Agency, after distribution of the agenda
packet, are available for public Inspection at the Agency’s office located at 6075 Kimball Avenue, Chino,
California during normal business hours.

P

o

D.

AGENCY REPRESENTATIVES’ REPORTS

SAWPA REPORT (WRITTEN)
MWD REPORT (WRITTEN)

REGIONAL SEWERAGE PROGRAM POLICY COMMITTEE REPORT
(February meeting cancelled. Next meeting scheduled for March 3, 2016.)

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER REPORT (WRITTEN)

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT (WRITTEN)
BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS




7. DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS

. " CONFERENCE REPORTS

This Is the time and place for the Members of the Board to ieport on prescheduled Committee/District
Representative Assignment meetings, which were held since the last regular Board meeting, and/or any
other items of interest.

8. CLOSED SESSION

A. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54956.9(a) —
CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — EXISTING LITIGATION
1. Chino Basin Municipal Water District vs. City of Chino, Case No.
RCV51010

2. Martin vs. IEUA, Case No. CIVRS 1000767
3. Mwembu vs. IEUA, Case No. CIVDS 1415762

B. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54956.8 —
CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR
1. Supplemental Water Transfer/Purchase
Negotiating Party: General Manager P. Joseph Grindstaff
Under Negotiation: Price and Terms of Purchase

C. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION  54956.9
CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - ANTICIPATED LITIGATION
1. One (1) Case

D. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54957 — PERSONNEL
MATTERS
1. Various Positions — Compensation Study
2. Various Positions.

E. PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54957 — PERSONNEL
MATTERS — PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
1. General Manager

9. ADJOURN

*A Municipal Water District

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilitles Act, if you need special assistance to participate in
this meeting, please contact the Board Secretary (909) 993-17386, 48 hours prior to the scheduled meeting

so that the Agency can make reasonable arrangements.
Froofed by: _%




Declaration of Posting

[, April Woodruff, Board Secretary of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, A Municipal Water District, hersby certify
that a copy of this agenda has been posted by 5:30 p.m. at the Agency's main office, 6075 Kimball Avenue, Building
A, Chino, CA on Thursday, February 11, 2016.

April Woodruff




INFORMATION
ITEM

3A



9T0T Adeniga

LOTALSIQ ALV TVAIDINNW V

A>ouaby SRy 211dW3 puDjU] ’u

a)lepdn |emauay pue
Juslwipuswy Joeljuon) jeuolbay




910z Aeniga

AHALSHD NELYM THIERNDW ¥

10z Aenuep Aq |lemaual a)e|dwio)) .
so|diound Aoljod AsYy] .
saoljoeld ssauisng .
JUSLUNOOP pauljwealls pue pajepdn -
JOBJJUOY) |euoIBay JO |lemausy .

SaA0algO pue s|eoq




910z Aeniqay

BRI FLEVAL TVSIDINIWY ¥

yluow/na3/L$ 01 seyenba adsuaiayip 9| JO 8)el }saId)u|
Aauow Buimolloq Jo ajel ay} S1odUY
sajouabe Buloueuly AQ palinbal joenuod wia) buo .

INOOE$ - 1S0D pejewnsy o
L-d¥ Pue G-4¥ 10} padinbal jeydes jueoiubis .

9|Npayos ay) Jo adueuodwyj




9107 Aeniga4

IDTHASHE FRAVAL TVALANTHY ¥

/10Z Alenugp :sjuslupusiuy 10BJJUO0YD UOISISA |BUld .
9L0Z JoqQUWBAON — Jaqusideg .
[EMaUDY/SIUspuUsWY JoBIJUOD .
910z Isnbny — Alenige4 -
so|diouLid Aa) UlIm Joays WIS|
9L0Z ‘0l Aeniga4 :Bunesw }xoN -
VN3| e sAepsSaupap) puooas .
sdoys)JOAA @9)IWWo)) [eoluyos] [e1oadg AJYJUoN

Abojopoyia| pesodoid




9107 Adenuga

1INASIO WAV TWIDINTTN v

(910Z @unf) Juswpuawe JoeJuo)) e se uondope |ewioH .

(9102 1Mdy) pJeog yN3| AQ uonnjosay e
10BIUOY) |BUOIBBY JO SUOI08S JUBAS|S] PUBWY .

so|dioulid A21j104 191.AA POoADaY 1dopy .

=

so|dioulld Adijod L®Hm>>.vm_0>omm_

:Ajuold s




9T0¢ Aenigad

LHULSIO N3LVA TN ¥

1yBisiano aaniwwon) Aoljod/[esiuyoa] [euoiboy
S9)IS |eloJawwWwoo/salsnpul 1oj s,N3 jo buises
vN3I Aq sea4 jo uonos||0) [enusiod

uoneoo||y xe| Ausdoud

(P NqIyx3) sea4 UoNOaUUOT) JOMBS JO Uollen|eA]
:UO SND0J YUM ‘QUswnoop as1ouod pajepdn

[EMBUSY 10BJ1U0D _mco_mmm_

:Ajuold pug




L igfﬂ

/ 10z Aenuep :sjuswpuswy 10B4U0 ) UOISISOA |euld
91027 JoqWBA0ON — Joaquiaydag .

SO3alJILILLIOYD _mco_mmw_ O] Sjusupusuly juasald
910z i1snbny — Auenuga4 .

so|diouLd A8)] yum josys wis|

910z Aenigad .

S99 UOI}Jo9UU0)) JOMOS JO JUBWISSOSSY 10} 44y

(09 — go4) sa1ouaby JaquiaN UM SAOYSHIOAA

sdalS 1XaN




(papoau se sadueyd

$S220.d JusWpuaWly J0eijuo) |euolsay

sanwwo)
1 = T yum)iuswpuswy 5
2 Adijod 0} udWpUDWY & > = o
(=] o pleog ynid| 01 UCHEPUAWLIOI] UM SE SaAIAS AJHOd WOJ) UOIDY =) HQ03< 0] WC_ A mm_l_ =
o poasodold Juasaid =
Jl|qnd pieog vn3l
t o]
. I IWWO) . Jaquis iy jl » SuuesH snpayds pue |
2| yoat o1 wawpuswy L A2110d pue v 01 UBAID m €y 5. UONIN|OS3Y JO |erosddy m
> pasodoud Juasaid N 201J0N/UOIIN|OSdY 3 uondy pieog vnil
(uI-Ang 13 JUaWIWOD 10}
=| ssmwwo) |edluYaL |5
G} 0] JUBIpUBWIY s
pasodouid Juasald !
1
I
Aouady peauo) = ) ﬁ "
Penuo) (euoi8ay = Dy "
T TS TS E ST T T T T T T T agenSueq Juswpuswy mAI.
uo|PY Jyoads “ pasodoad dojanaq
| 1
Ewia) paguey) y— _ -
uoRdy 1o S| agoyoyuiyum [T Aouss ' m
uonewou| F| 240104 UM e ey I pasuey) aq 0} 5
way s| way Ajuap) 1! H | S
_ Y ulynm way Ajpuapl |8
2eljuo) 24Npadold 1S9)BIIpU| '
Jeuoi8ay Jad |ewdau] 10j07 xog "
I
|

{s|dwex3) A



INFORMATION
ITEM

3B



IDIALSIA YILVM TVAIDINNW V

A>uaby sanijan andw3 pubjuj ’u

910z Ateniqaq

(SL0Z 1aquiadaq - Ajnr)
Joday AJAloy Bulpjing JeaA-pIA




Jseoalo pejabpng vN3| J0 %6S =
S)1Se28104 Aouaby JOqUIBIN JO Y% =

sNa3 125°g (syep o03) Aanoy buipjing =

SNA3 0£e'y Isedalo payebpng yN3| =
SN 618G :1seo8.104 Aouaby JoqUIBIN =

AyiAnoy Buipjing JeaA-pi :Atewwng




LIS 331vm A(&_U_.ZDI. ¥

Ly € Auaby sapargn sz DUDIU] ﬁ‘w
.\ 4

eleq STOZ J9quiadaq s|liH ouyd Sujpuad «
Jaguinu 3|0yMm 3saleau ay3 0} papunos sng3d [elUed

puejdn LIRLATIg) NIBPIUOIN BUB]UO aMAD SIItH ouIyd oulyd

__

iy vSsT

001
009

SEvsry

169

0007

6vTT

00S‘T

snas

000°C

00S°C
|en1oy =
000°€E

000°€ paldafoid m

00S°€E

(510 19quwia0aq — AInf)
iAoy Bulpjing 91/G1 JeaA-PIA




ADNELSIO WILVAL TYLIDINDIWY ¥

38mSEBESmom____._oc_;umc_ucmn_.w E&E_ggem%_s_ JW
Jaguinu sjoyM 153Jeau 3y} 0} Papunod sNa3 [BIMEd « — ﬁ -

6v8‘s 0SZ'L 665y sjejoy pejosfoid
1162 8LL'L LS¥'L s|ejol [enjoy JeaA PIN
Gol 4> eel pueldn
887 o€l 8G1 OLEQO
e L 4% Jrejojuo
Gevy €S ¢8¢€ eUBUO
6¥L°L 08 149 AMAD
00l 19 6€ s|liH oulyd
68¢ lC 29¢ oulyo

(sna3)
|enysnpuj (sna3) Kauaby Bunoesjuo)

J|e10JaLwwo) jejuapisay

AjAROY BuIpiINg 91/S1 JeaA-PIA




Agm Fv LOHBISKD TEIVAN TYSLDINAW V

g $NQ3 68 agfv
oulyon
eleQ STOZ 18qwadaq s|[iH oulyd Bupudd  «
JaquInu Ijoym 15aJ1e3U Y} 0} papunol snad |emed (%t}
sna3 ool
‘S[IH oulyD
(%S¥) .
sNa3a 0sL'L wLn\_om_:%mm
AMAD Ao
(%9)
sna3g sol
puejdn
(%2)
sna3 et
m— _ (%)) JBIOWION

- e | sna3 sev
\ — euBuO4

Buipund vyo9 ul NE'L$ Ul pajnsay sNa3

iAoy Buipjing 91/G1 1e9A-PIN



ADIHASIO HIIVM TRAIDINNTIN Y

9 Aousbig sy aadui3 pusie ,fy

- {£10Z AON}
SIH.OWYD

(5302 AoN}
Jepn

+9. 9y 02 QL L 90 0
e L. [L
 (GLA) 5,003 VIOL ‘ORIO TN JIVH

o oo @
: oo -o1 W I
o> 8
felgsnpu)
“ ot @
.._L gu-3 @
i Fi=r @

[eloseuWoy
ook T

goL-01

gi=> o

[epuepsey
{aLA) na3
papiodiooun it |
m&e.ou_?_mmﬂ

pueban

<

iamahai

{5102 AoN)
puedn

{51.0Z AoN) 3a1s1] Jeaep) Aejjep eBuotueany

= 0

91/510Z Jeaj [edsid ALA - Hoday AllAROY Bulpiing

ﬁ ANGL0T >D—= Gﬂﬂat&.ﬂ.




L2141S10 FALY

suonsanp




INFORMATION
ITEM

3C



9107 A1enuqad
Sujuued jo 1a8euepy Aindaq

2qdued Apuy

r IDIALSIA YLV TVAIDINNW VY

fouaby sagynn asidw3 pupjuy ,

uuuuuuuuuuu

=========

JAIVMANNOYO
S.YIN¥OITVD

(YWDS) 1PV Juawdgeue |y

193empunoJn djqeuieisns 10z a3
10} 91epdn Aitepunog uiseg ouiyd




LHSASIKY ELVAM TWIDINNW Y

: i { )
swelSoud pue sue|d
j0 Sunepdn pue ‘uonejuswadui ‘puswdolaAsp
au3 ysno.iyy A[ed0] paAaiyde 3saq S! IWDS =

Ay1igelal wual-3uoj 4o} Ajqeureisns
pa8euew aq 03 3Je $92IN0SAJ JD1eMPUNOID

‘sJeak AJp ul D 104 Jo1em sulpiaoud
suiseq JayempunoJd 32930.4d 01 SMe| SUleIU0d YIAIDS =

VIAIDS 7101




LAHLSICE BIEVAL TWIDINNDW ¥

€ Kouaby S 25dw3 puoi; ,H

'Sallepunoq jeuodipsunl yum
11odwod 03 pPasiAal 3q Aew sa1LEpPUNOQ UISe( [euiD)ul
U2Iym ysnoayy wisiueydaw e apiaoad suonengday

"'VINDS JO uonijensiuipe
01 se Ajuleldasun S93eaJd saliepunoqg uiseq gLl uisjing
YMd pue paiedipnipe ayy usamiaq Louedatdsiq

suone|n3ay >u_._|ww._.mEm

A1epunog uiseg




(wswBpnr g261) e s
siepunog upeeq o0y Lo |

&uﬁniac_azﬁﬁzs D
{iepunog gLl URsIngE WA

4ouaby sain sadw3 puen

CUER ) o e
.:uh .u?_..m.w.mn_mmm.;_x. .

¥ B

*

-
] W
——
==

..rl ﬂ
fifetd
' 1.... q\ ..#F
o ey Edew Pt iy
=3 TV
L TSIHEYD NYE

4 }m_._..__‘_”_.
4 |_.u.=t.m_.__.....r ?dr.

202 cl.. YEE s T o -
WONCIAY IS e L ._4._3.“_.».(4% = L i, hl
= W e

...‘. .__... =
A i B

.




AHULSIO BELVM TWILINDOW ¥

g Aouaby S aadiug pUops] fd

uoneuawniop suiuoddns pue [ed1uyd9)
[[B OPIACId 03 J}B)S ID)SBULIDIBAA =

-

Yo~y

.I..-
g
)
{
\

“% . sapuage|ed0] 9y} Se YAQ 03 3sonbau

{ A : N
sToptd® 897 0 Ay T quiof ayew 03 AMWAL ‘MINM VN1 +
u>£:d E__._mm Joddn m
BN OUBIUO ¢ '\ -foudSe [ed0[ e 10U SI J9ISBULIDIBAA SE

| agueud e 1sanbau Jo0uue) 191SBWIDIBAA *
m.m é N _‘w \\W\ .
. IS _H sallepunoq paiedipnipe yojew

TR 03 sauepunog uiseg ouiyd gL uRS[Ng
’ =y - »N_>>o Bm_ua: VWDS ypm Aidwod o] =

1sanbay Jajsewtaiep)



ADINLSIO SSAYM TWEIDINOW ¥

9 Aouaby SN AjaLLT PUDNI ’d

1sonbay uonesipow Alepunog uiseg Jwgns x

uolssiwgns 3sanbaJ e 9yew 0} suonode
pue siuawn>op paJinbau ajelidoadde sujwiilaq

"dMA
pue “1gnd ay3 ‘sapuage [ed0] JOYI0 AHIOU 0} SOAIDS )

*IN220 Aew 3sanbal uopedIpow e sjeugis UOIIRIION
uolyedijipowl e
durio]dxa o sAep S1 UIUIIM UOIIBDLIION |elHu] Hwgns x

AMWM pue ‘aMIWAL ‘vYN3| 03

1sonbay Ja3sewiaiepn




AN IALYM TWIDINNW Y

L Kouaby SN a4dws3 pooyu] fv

1sanbay aduey) Auepunog aaoidde 03 uonoe pieodg YNl

W9} [BUOBULIOU] JO SABD G1 UIUHM UOIRILION [eINU 3]l =
oL0C UdJBIA =

pJeog yN3| 0} Wo}| [euoijewWLIoU|
910¢ ‘cz AuenigoA «

YMA Aq pai1dadde s3sanbau uonediyipow Auepunoq uiseg x
0L0¢T ‘L€ Yoldew — 910z ‘I Auenuef

dINpaYdS




INFORMATION
ITEM

3E



\,{ | Inland Empire Utilities Agency
b A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
Date: February 17, 2016
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Finance, Legal, and Administration Committee (02/10/16)
From: P. Joseph Grindstaff
General Manager
Submitted by: Q}‘/ Christina Valencia
Chief Financial Officer/ Assistant General Manager
jlj/\ Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro
4 il Manager of Finance and Accounting
Subject: Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs
RECOMMENDATION

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the month ended December 31, 2015, is an
informational item for the Board of Director’s review. The monthly report denotes investment
transactions that have been executed in accordance with the criteria stated in the Agency's
Investment Policy (Resolution No. 2015-6-3).

BACKGROUND

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the month ended December 31, 2015, is submitted
in a format consistent with State requirements.

Total cash, investments, and restricted deposits of $151,958,151 reflect an increase of $10,007,949
compared to the total reported for November 2015. The increase was primarily due to the property
tax receipts of $14.6 million. As a result, the average days of cash on hand for the month ended
December 31, 2015 increased from 183 days to 208 days. Average days of cash on hand is
calculated using the monthly ending balance of unrestricted cash and cash equivalents divided by
disbursements associated with operating expenses, debt service, and capital expenditures as
recorded in the Agency’s cash flow. New connection fees collected and held by member agencies
is excluded from the calculation,

The Agency’s investment portfolio average rate of return in December 2015 was 0.635%, a slight

decrease of 0.019% compared to the average yield of 0.654% reported in November 2015. On
January 4, 2016 the State Treasurer increased the LAIF deposit limit to $65 million, an increase

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16025 Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs



Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs
Page 2 of 2

of $15 million over the prior deposit limit. The last deposit limit increase was in November of
2009.

The Financial Affairs report is consistent with the Agency’s Business Goal of Fiscal Responsibility
in providing financial reporting that accounts for cash and investment activities to fund operating
requirements and to optimize investment earnings.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

The Board reviewed the Financial Affairs Report for the month of November, 2015 on January 20,
2016.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

The interest earned on the Agency’s investment portfolio increases the Agency’s reserves.

Attachment: December 2015 Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs



Lnsiq 153em [EdDUMK ¥

pouad a1 Surmp seamyipuadxa Usasaa0] [[e 199U 03 JUDIYNS
8q 01 paadxa aie polrad Yyuow-xis 3xau a1 Sulmp s[qe|lear aq 0} pajedpnue spuny a ],

*G10Z ‘LT 2un[ uo pay Supsaw Jendal 531 SuLInp 5101931 Jo pIeoq s Auady sanin[}
axdwry puequj ay3 £q paydope (g-9-GT0Z "ON uonnjosay) L0104 Jusunsaauj s,45uady a3
Ul pajels BLISILID Y1 YIIM IDUBPI0IDE Ul PIINIIXI UII( SARY SUONIBSUET} JUSULSIAUL 1Y

JONASIA ¥FLVM TVAIDINNW V

ST0Z ‘1€ 19qu209( PAPUH YIUOW 213 10,
SUIVAAVY TVIDONVNIL 10 LHOdHTY S, dauNSVAIL




Z0Z'0S6'TFIS IST'8S6°ISTS
T16'0TE9SS$ OLT'EVZ9S%
0 £05'S
996'768'9 91L1Z89
LTZIL8O¥% LTZ'TL8'9%
8ZLYFSTS YELYPSTS
16Z'6£9°G8% . 186'F1L'S6$
9ZT'T0E¥8$ 018'66LV6%
8966681 ¥69'666'8T
218666 878'666
908'000'¢ £Z.'000°€
000'LBE 000%L8'E
626975V 60F'¥FS T
ZST'EL8YE ZSZT'ELBTE
ZF9'900'82$ ¥¥6'L05°8Z%
SOT'8EE'TS TL1'ST6S
JaqUIDACN JaquIadag

spsodaq papLYSaY pun ‘SPUsULSAU] ‘YsD?) [010,

syusodaq palLasay [E10],
sysoda(f moI0sy
Junosdy (LEYAD)} 4340
sapuely Jaquisly Aq pRH susodsq VI
SIUN0IY 3J1AISS 199

SIEodaq PP msay

Asualy 1)) 01 J[qRB[[LAY SHUSULISIAU] PUE YSED [B10 L

S)UAUN)SIAU] [EI0 L
sannuy palosuodg JUSULIAAOD S ()
sa10N Linsead], "s)
S210N W8], Wnips|
ysodaq Jo sa1OURISD
ISNILED
(11vT) pungd Jusunsaau] Lousdy [esoq
{dasms) aseyaanday g9
SHISURSIAT]

MOV TS NSIAU] YUey pue SIsodad YUed Se)

5L0Z ‘LE Joquedeg

popu3 YIuoW

TEUIUINS JLOWISOAU | pUe UEe)
ASNIOV SILLITILN I IdNT AONVINI




000'FLB'ES

0007L8'c$

60¥'¥¥S'v$

607 F¥S TS

ISTELBVES

SZ8ZL6'S
LZ¥056'82%

¥¥6°L05'82%

¥¥6°L0S'8Z$

TLT'ST6S$
PEL'PSTS

£6L'TS%

0SZ'z%

0SZ'Z$

¥6£'90L$

LLEYY
S05°0%
¥0Z'0L
80€'1¥5$

Hsodaq Jo Sajesyna) [eoiqns

Nsoda( Jo SIS palayoeld
nsoda( Jo sa1eIYNIa)

snies [eaolqns
ULIa [, J0YS
msniyre)

pun jusunsaau] LHuady [ero [E303gns
puny Supui§ asueInsu] 41T
pur pajaLisay-uoN 41V
{11v1) pung Jusuysasauf £Hua3y [e107]

{doomg) aseyoanday g4 [E10gng
Ueo swoH [elapag
sjmaumsaau] (doams) aseyp.mday g9)

SUSUOSIA]
SIUNOIIY JUDY PpUp Ysv’) [DI0.L

JUN0IIY 133.IBHY LU0y JUIUNSIAT]-3I HUET SN
MO0V 39IR £UO0I 1S3 A1) JO Yueg

yse] Ja1pQ [e10qus
ysen Anad
SJUNOXIY Yues] pue gse) 100

sysodag puewa (g [E0aqns
UnoY saxe] [[o14e ] oLy Jo jueg
N0V [[014B4 eoLI2UIY Jo Yueg
UMY uonesuaduIo) SIaI0M NURH SSAUISHY SUSZHL)
(aouejeg deams g4g) A0 1951J0) JUN0IIY PUBIR(] YURg SSAUISNY SUIZNI)

SOV JUSWISIAUY YUey pue SISoaa JUed YSE)

SL0Z ‘L€ soquazeqg
pepu3z oy

BUIWING JUSUSOAU| PUE [SED
AIONTOV SILLITILLN FHIdWT ANYINI




PELFYSTS

81
ITLIVST
0%

0T8'66L V6%

¥59'666'81%

LS0'666'F
000°000°E
LOT'TO0E
06¥'666'L$

878'666%

878'666%

£2L°000'E$

591666
08¥'T00'T
BLO'00OTS

SOAIBSIY 9I1AIAS 34I(] [RI0IGNS
SIUNOY 971AI3S 14ad VOT
SJUNO020Y 2J1AJ1985 143 80
SJUNO22Y 1AL 1G] V8D
SIAIISIY DIAIAS M3

SIEOASQ PIPTIETY

SIUDUNSIAUY [DI0L

SanNud paiosuods JUSWLLISACK S’} [E30IqNS
yueq ULO] SWOH [2Ispad
yueg NpaI) ULTE, [EISPa]
Jueg el APpPa
ueg ae STUUEy
sannuy paJosuods 108UITIaA0T) "§'T)

SION AINSealy, - () [e1gng
ajoN Aimseal],

SIJON AInseal], ‘s'n

SSJON UL, WINIPIW [E1019NS
07} W asey) uediol J[
dlion [eaden agsag uyo(
senLIMag uediow d4(
$9)ON TLI3 | WINIP3

PINUTNG) STUITOSIAU]

SL0Z ‘L€ dequsdeg

ABeUIING JUSWI)SAAU| pue |SeD
AONIOV S3LLITILN FidiN3 ONV'INI



6¥6'L00°0T$ (aspa.paq) aspa.ouf Ajyrucy [p10]
Z0Z°0S6'TFT S1/0£/11 Jo se suisoda( pal2Liso) PUE ‘SIUDUNSIAU] ‘YSeD [e10], 1859
IST'8S6'TSTS ST/1€/21 Jo se syisoda( paIoLnsay pue ‘SusuUnsaAl] ‘Yse) [eoL
IST'8S6'TSTS ST0Z ‘TE 2quanaq Jo s spsodaq papilissy pup ‘SJUIUNSIAU] YSD) [DIO],
0LT'E¥Z'95$ sisodaq paidLsay 3o
91.'1Z8'9% SIUN022Y SYAJIED (e303gng
9T1.TZ8'9% N0y (LauaD) 9340
SHAd[ED
LIZ'TL89%$ sapuady Jequisiy 4q plaH susodaq VDD [z0iqns
SZSTIS'E puerdp jo £17
166'6£Z°E S[[IH oury) jo £1)
15€%6S+6 olEug Jo 19
058'2¥9'2 IBPIUCK JO K1)
8887582 euBIUOy JO A1)
PSLLIL'B PLOS[(] 1938 M Aaj[eA eSuotueony
858'9% %' 11$ ouryy jo 49

sapuady Jaquial £q peH susoda(d via))

$L0Z 'LE JoquIansq
papuT juow

PUWIING JUalU}SOAU| pUe [Se)
AINIOV SILLITLN FHIdINT UNVINI



GUFFYS TS %950 S0V FYSTS 0¥ FPS TS 60T V5T SIUNOoTY ISTILIED [EI0aqNng
GOV IS v/N %4950 0¥ F¥S T3 ¥/N V/N G0V PFETS 60FFPCTS wrs L3a0Us
SUNeY ISHYLTVD
ZSTELB'VES %00+ 0 ISTELBVES TSTELBFES ZSTELBFES SIMOMY JIV] [I01qng
S8 ZZ6S v/N %0070 SZ8EZ6'S v/N V/N 57877265 SZHEIC6'S pung Supjws 41v1
LZ¥'056'8Z$ v/N %00%'0 LZF0S6'32§ /N V/N  LZH056'823 LE¥056'828 Spuny papinsay-ueN
SN0Y A1V
6 L0S'BLS Y%0ED ¥6'£05'924 b6’ L0S'BTS 6105874 SIURCIDY aseypnday g4 [molgng
¥¥6L05 823 ¥/N 0ED PFELOS LS VN ¥/N TYPEL0SRES FF6L058ES UB0 SWOH [Bapag
sunexy (deams) sseganday £7E¢ G40
FRIESAN]
aaupbg Junoeaay (daams) asoysunday Ao 241 £q 1asffo s a0uppq Bupiaays pubuwiap aaaolap,
TLUSTES TLI'STGS TLIST68 TLT'STES SIUNOIDY JSaAn] ueg
pue sjisoda] Jueg ‘Yse) [LI0L
05228 v/N V/N 052Z% v/N v/N T0SZZ$ 05Z2% yse) Anag
PELFSTS %HI00 PEL'FETS YELYSTS YELFSTS 231y ABUOl ASN [E0MANG
YELFSLS V/N %100 VYELFELS ¥/N V/IN TYELPSIS YELYSTS VW Poewoiny payeapad
Hueq s
£6415% %810 E6LTS$ £6L'T5% £6L15$ Io3|IE ABUOH 158, 8L JO Jueg [R0IqNG
E6LTSS V/N %810 E6LTSS V/N v/N EsLTISE £6L15% JUNO23Y SSauLsny - $Njd 31 KUl
1SaM AP Jo Hueg
~|M~-m.v|$| V/N 8863 ZBEVES ZBR'VES Vo g [m0qns
LLETY V/N VIN LLEWY ¥/IN VIN TLiEw ILEVY Buppey) xe], [oLleg
505°05% Y¥/N v/N S0505% vIN /N  505'05$ 505054 Buppzayy [jodeq
eILRULY Jo Hieg
ZISTI9% ZIS'T19% Z1S'T19% ZISTI9% 4D jmogng
YOZDLS /N V/N FOZ 0L v/N Vv/IN TH0T0LE FOZ 0L Junoaay uopesusdiloy SIsRIom
BOET¥S$ V¥/N %0ED 80ETFSS v/N V/N  80£'THSS BOE'THSS AUNGIIY PUBLS]
Hireg ssaumsnyg sUZAD
anje;s RN Auniep Todnay an[es ucneznloury | {sdeq) Junouny Junoun” sApoo [ dwus [sApoo | d%S _
FENET] AN A PRI % JaqUIadag] JI8qUISACN 3] SISeg 1507 Aed uney Apary SSEUIING
A s Ntsaonve | Bunewatpssy

G102 '1E Joquanag

Ppapuz yjuciy
ELWWUNS JUSWIS2AU] pUR {se)

AINIOV SILLITILN JYIdNT TNVINI



WZ'006'8TS HEEE'T #59'666'91% (ogg) 006'666'B1$ 000°000'6 13 SeARUY palosuods 1,400 S [E303gNS
0T£%86 s1/1Z/01 BIY'T %EFT 0000001 0FF'T  000°000T 0000001 YWV VY yued IIpar) uLes |elapay
05586 61/80/0T WREY'T WBI¥T  L50°666 1z 0T 000666 000'000'T YVV VY WUBg UEC] JWOH [2I3pad
09T000°T 61/62/L0 %00'E %00°T 00070007 PPt 000°000'T 000°000'T VYV +VY puog Je[] ppaly
006L66'T 61/¥2/90 HIS'T %IST 0000007 09T 0DOO00'Z 000°000'2 YVY  +VY Hueg JIpaL) ULIR] (813D
0¥ 'S0 61/v2/50  %OST %O0ST  06¥666'C £1 95#'T  DDY'666'E 0ao'o00'y VYV VY puog SER Auue
OFI'LO0T ar/az/et WHEY'T %IST  0000D00T 65H'T  00000D'E 0000002 VYV  4VV puiog aej auue;|
005986'T a1/82/11 %0Z'T %0ZT  000°000°Z 960'T  000'000°7 00070002 YYY YV puog gy apuue
DOLTO0Z 81/6z/90  %0ZT %OTT 0000007 00T'T  0DO'0D0'Z 000'000'Z VYV YV yurg Ues] WO [R1apay
DIE'ER6'T L1/91/90 %180 %5870 LOT'TROZ ¥s) 7L 00ST0DT 000°000°2 VYV +VY puog e ppaid
DBT666TH 91/02/90 WAED %80 000°000°2¢ SSE  000'000°Z$ 000'000'2% vvw  V/N Yueg Uew] IWOH [RIapay
{d9s £q Supey +yy o} papesAumop uaaq 2Aey 55D SN (12 ‘1 10Z sndny jo 5]
sappud —-ns—.ﬂcﬂm JUImMiliaAns) "§° )
0¥'866% %k50 878’6663 ST £9Y'666% 000'000'T$ SeUMSEA.L], [EI03qNS
0¥'866% 9L/ST/TL %90 %790 BIEGE6S 1 £97'666% 000°000'TS ywv  v/N ajoN Ainseai] s
oy Amsesi] Sn
TZ5'658'CS %OZHT DOOFLAES 03 000°FL8'E$ 000%L9'ES S paaYoIg [Eoaqng
L09'BET 0z/20f0T  %STET  WSZTT 000'0%Z £z81 0000¥2 000'0+2 V/N ueq Auoaysds
¥26'THT 0Z/TIEfLD %HTET  HSTT 0004FZ 0181 00042 000'F¥Z ¥/N daag N sseyd Wdl
0L5'ZHT 0z/ez/Lt0  %IST  %sSZT 0002 8081 0002 000'%HT V/N dag YN ‘¥sn Hued JASH
899'DEZ 8T/9T/L0 ROLT  %0L7T 0000F2Z 1801 000'052 000'072 v/N ucLmIue) s5aldxy ueanauny
899°8€Z ST/OT/L0 WOLT  %OLT 000°0F2 180T 000'0F2 000'0F2 v/N yueg ssardxy ueILIsUTy
TEV'6EZ BT/LT/TO %OFT  %O0FT 000'0¥2 006 000°0%2 0000%2 ¥/N ESIAUIY IPION Jo Ueg MING
9EV'BET 81/91/10 %OFT %OV 000°0FZ 106 000'0%2 000052 ¥/N VS Yueq SYIES wewWp[on
EL6'BEZ BI/9C/T0 %SET  %SET 000'0¥Z 106 0D0'0%Z 000'0%2 ¥/N Hueg auq [eade]
B66'9FC LT/ET/TT %OTT  %O0T'T 000°8¥T ZEL 000°8%2 000'872 ¥/N ucnelossy [euoneN Jued 4]
STO'LFT LI/90/TE  %STT  %STT D00'BVE 272 0DU'BYE 000'8VE v/N yueg B al[Eg
oFT'6ET LU/LT/L0 %O0ZT  %OZT 0000k eZL 000°0%2 000°0F2 V/N Hueg uoy[Epa
9FT'6ET LT/LT/L0 %ST'T  %STT 00002 (<73 000°0¥2 000'042 v/N ueg 33A0ast(|
80T'6ET LT/EL/LD %STT  %SIT 000'0%2 0ZL 000'0FZ 000'0ve ¥/N yueg (=g Auswo)
LZSHE LT/LT/ID WSE'D %560 000'5H2 i 000'sHZ 000'T52 v/N yueg sseduio)
LES'6ET LULL/TD %080 %080 000°0+2 s 0000¥2 000°0¥Z v/N uone[ossy [EUanEe aug [e)den
LTS L1/LT/10 %080 %080 000'5¥2¢ TS 000'S¥Z$ 000'S¥2$ v/N Hued A1
ysodaq jo s3EIYNII] PAIROIF
(P ATFUGS] SYISTOEIAT]
an[eA ajeq A[umEy | Godno) Bn{eA UOREZRIONY | (SABQ) JUNCWIY JUNOWY m.huowﬂ_ﬂ. S ADOCW | d®S
BT e | PR % BT TTCRET TSqUIADN | UG SISeg 3500 Teq Fapeqypaly | ssevpang @
% N15EONVHD | Supeyypam

GLOZ “}E Jequisnad

REpUZ UoH

BUIING JUSNNSoAU] PUB ySe)
AONIOV SILLITHLN FHIdNT ONVINI



LYST168IS1S TSF856'LS1S 980'0F¥T Z5T$ OEC9ELTSES SI0Z ‘T£ 13quezang o sb sisodoq pajoLysay pup ‘SUUGSIAU] YsD) [DI0L
[TASZZALT] DLLEFZ95S StFILF958  #S¥IZF9se sysedaq paprnsay Fiol
£05'S$ £05°S$ £05'5§ £05'5$ syisodag] moDsg [Raqng
£05's$ v/N v/N £05°5$ VIN V/N  £05'S$ £05'5$ MOLST UOKINNSUD) SISEUITD
susodaq molasg
9TL'1Z9'9% 1L TIZR'9Y 000°000'L$ 000'000'L$ sysadaq SUAAMED [=01gns
OTZ 1895 YV/N V/N 9TLTZB9S ¥/N v/N T DOD000'ZE 000000728 Junenay (LAYR0) G340
susodag syadred
(5T0Z "0f Joquasey yEnoay, payodal se s(ejo])
LITTLE'9%S LITTLB'9FS LIZ'TLB'SFS LITTLE'9%S sopusby Loquisy A ploy sysodsg YD) (2103qns
SZSEISE v/N VIN SESTINE v/N V/N TSZERISE STSTISE puerdn jo 419
T66'6E2'E v/N V/N TE6'6EZ'E /N VIN  T68'6ET'E T66'6E2'E S[{H U jo &)
TSE'65%'6 V¥/N VIN TSE'65H6 V/N v/ Tse%ss¥'s TSEG5¥'6 auEug jo 413
058'7v9'2 V/N vIN 0S8TIST v/N V/IN  0S8'TH9Z 058'2v9'2 IE[HUOR Jo A1)
888'158'L ¥/N VN 208TSEL V/N v/N  8847T58'L 888'159'2 eueyue] jo A1)
YSLLTL'S V/N V/IN PSLLILS ¥/N VN pSLL1L8 ySLLTLE 1ILIISI] 2218, AS[[EA EEuouIEIN)
BEESFYTIS ¥/N v/N CFHFTIS v/N VN 8Sg9RTIS 858'9bH' T8 ouy) jo 1y
sapusBy 1aqus £q plaH sysodaq vHID
YELFFS 25 PELWE TS BZLFPELS TELTETS SJUNDIDY 2[AISE 193 [MI0L
[33 %000 8T Vv/N v/IN T8I 8L FIUNDIIY 3DMATAE 193(] YOT
ITLHFYET %000 ITLYST V/N VIN  OTLPES'T 9TLYFSZ SIUNOODY SDIAIAS 1920 HEO
of %OUD 0% V/N v/IN 0% 0% SIUNGCIOY 3IIAIAS 193( VBO
s3uncoay aFenqIV puE s0[AIag 1qad
EIEOUSd PP ILsTH
HUBG S[) INIA 194D JUBLGSIAN] fo 23008
S0Z'EELT6S 018661768 BIFE00 763 509°66L 768 SIusUnSaAl] 10
00¥'686'C$ %8BT £ZL000'ES (#83) 005%00'E$ 000'000'ES seqap ULIAL, WN[pap] [B3Iqng
085'266 ST/5T/50 %951 %E9'T  S9T'666 i3 ZZ'T 000666 000'000'T £y v ap 7 ssey) ueiop 4(
09£'966 Lt/ot/ot %ITT %0ZT  08FTO0T (1) ¥SLT 000F00'T 000°000°T v v due eande]) a1aa( uyof
09¥'000'T$ ST/9z/Z0 %L %ZT'T  SL0°000°T (£#) ¥60'T  00S°TOO'TSH 000°000'T$ ey v v sonnoag weliop Jf
BON WP T AP
an[eA BE( umel | uodno] BN[EA TOREZRIOWY | (SABQ) TUNDY JUROWY SAPOCIN] dWS |5APOCH | 488 _
FETRCTY Timep | M PFA % FET: [TERETY) TIQUBAON | WLIEL SISEq 1500 Ted TmEgapely | eseupang @
% N1SZONVHD | Supewypen

SH0Z “} Joqueasd
POpUT iU
BIIING JUAUNSSAU] PUE USED

AJNIOV SILLITLLN TUIdNT ONYINI




- £ S2IDS W SHD) ‘SaPLINIDH (DI
auoy
Aumen 01 ppRIA  plos/paimen DLINdag JBURSaAU] UO[IDESUEL], ae( "ON
JUSUNSIAT] Junowy Ied
SI[ES ¥ S[[E] ‘SeNIIEN JUSUNSIAU] JAqUIIS(
- I3 5aSDYIING }0I0L
- $
EL GTY |
PIRIA paseyIng Aunoeg Juaunssau] UGTIoBSUEBL], aeq ON
JUAUNSAAU] junoury Jed

sasPIng Jaquisnag

GL0Z 'LE s9quazeg
Pepu3z quop

BUIWNG JUSW)SOAU| pUE yseD
AIONIOV SIILITILN FHIdNT ONVINI




8F9'ZS6TSTS
%I000
LEL'6SS 9SS
V/N ZELL6
V/N 9T.'1Z8'9
%0100 YELFST
V/N Y0Z'0L
v/N L1Z'TLB9Y
%0000 81
%0000 ITLYHS'TS
PIRIA PI)s3AU JUNOWY
%EE90
I16Z6£568
%SLT'T TOT'L9V'PS
%0810 £64°TS
%IZF'T 000FLB'E
%00€°0 BOETHSS
%E09'0 018'S76°06$
BHECET . ¥59°66681
%0%9'0 BZ8'666
%BERT'T £ZL000E
%0950 0% FHS'Y
%000  ESTELBYE
%00€0 " Ye'L0S'8ZS
PIRIA PoISIAL] JUnowy

"S921ALRS JUDq 40f sasuppoq Buppsuaduwiod sp pasn sysodaq [j044Dd DLW JO YuDY BION

susodaq payalid £Huady [e10L

Sjunody Jayp Jo pialf aboiaay
SFUNOIIV 43I [DIOL
+SIUNO2IY 13110
wmosay (LaYuAD) 4340 SYadIeD
UNo2oY JaNJe £aUO| JUsUnSaAUL-31d - HUBH SN
Junodoy uonesusdmon SIS0 - HUBT SSSUISNY SUSZIND
sapuady Jaquisy Aq pleH susedaq vHD)
SUNOIDY B01AI85 1q3d VOTOZ - qU=g SN
SPNO30Y 3314188 193 48007 - ed SMl
SIumoyYy 0/ AT0]I5UE

winay jo aaby 0]jof1.i0d FUIUIISIALY
07]0f3.104 JHIULISIAU] IDFO.]

JUNO2IY 1 IE ASUOH 1S3M A1 JO HUEH

ysoda(] Jo Sa1EIYNIS]) PaIayoly - SURH SNOLIEA

JUNOIOY PUBWA(] - YUEH SSaUSTig SUZ|D
SIUNOYY JuaunsaAl] pue jjsodaq yuey

sannuy palosuods JUSTIIIIACL 'S}
sajoN LInsesl], §n

S910N WAL, WNIpap

IsnILe)

pung jusunsaau] Asuady [eaoq
(deamg) aseypinday gq)

AT0S57E) TISUOSIAU] paratrd

SLOZ 'L€ Joquadsg

papu3a huonW

BWWNG JUSWIISOAU| pUe | SED

AONIOV SIILINLN FMMIdNT ONYINI



13

%LE
SHUNOIDY PIPLNS3Y

%ET
a1
Ewwﬂ& 7 %Z
asepanday 449 S3J0N ULIA], WINIPIW
~ = %0
%E -
am.E_nu\ 1uno2y Sunpay) g9)
%1 %ZT %E
Y sannuy patosuods nsodaq jo sa1e3yn1a)

JUBUILIBACY) "§'[)

8¥9°7S6'1ST$
{snsodap mo.10s3 Jo jou)} ofjoptod A>uady paurquio])
ST0Z ‘1€ 19quIad3( PapUd YIUOW Y1 104
sJIeJJV [eIouRUl JO Lioday S 1aanseal],

Aduaby sanyny aaduy puojuy




L

%9T
spuog e Appary

%92
spuog yueyg

%Z¥ w0 SWOY [eIIPad

spuog Jep auuey

%91
juegq uLie] [e1apag

¥59'666'81$
OI[0J)104 sonnuy pa1osuods JUSWILIIA0Y 'S'N
STOZ ‘1€ Iaquiada( popud IUON 91} 104
sIre]Jy [edueuly Jo 110day s Jaanseal],

Aduaby sany aardwiy puojuy




4

%1

%02
sannuy paiosuods salInsealr, s

JUIWUIIA0Y) "S'[)

%¥
Nsoda( Jo sareoynia)
%S
%1 —  ISNnI}[e)
uUnody Suppay) 94979
ohe %0€E
{doams)

S3)ON ULID], wWnipap / aseqaanday gg4n

%9€E
pung }UIWIISIAUY

£ouady [edoq

T16'26£'S6$
ofoNn.I04 1uaunsaAu] A>usdy paloLnsauy)
ST0Z ‘T€ 19quada( papuy PUOK Y3 104
sIfeygy [erpueul] jo 1odoy s JaInseal],

Aduady sonimn a1dwy pueuy



el

%6481

%619

%S0’

%01°C

%S0°)

%C8'L2

JjusdledO

2LL'sT6'LL

185'8¥6'r$

878'666%

000'000'2$

8.0'000°L$

03

INNW+NLN+AD+3508

Z5¢2'670°'6Z$

deamg+buppayy =

yG1'60r'6ES

Isniled + Jiyia

L ALLLS)

sheq 0€.-99¢

shed $oe-181

sAeQ 0B1-16

SABQ 06-LE

sAeqd 0g-0

0$

II6°C65£°56%

uoyNqLYSIQ LMD 010f310d WBULISIAU] Pa1IdAI
ST0Z ‘1€ Joqmadaq papui JIUOK 3Y) 104
SIIeyjy [eroueur, jJo yodoy s Ja1nseal],

Auaby saninn a.qiduwy puojuj

NAMNANANAN

- 000°000°01L$

- 000'000'02$

- 000°000°0€$

- 000'000°0¥$

- 000'000'05%

- 000°000°09%

L 000°'000'0/$




¥l

_ 31eY puog ge00T = PIOIA AJUSRY —tm

G- SUIUOWN 9 == PIRIA IV

P o 2 » g & & e & & = &
& o A Al & - G & & Q¢ A &
& e ———— T . QT e R ey
%0100 %0100 %0100 %0100 %0700 %4700 el oty wozoo  %EZOO %0200
/ %ELT O o4S80 0
%Y0T0 szt %8L00 NaED %600
%807 0 e - %0SZ'0
» Ao g — eaz %a:7'0 %9920 %292°
ey - %6620
#OLED %0ZE'D
HOEE'0
. £ - %0050
%68¥
e NEOS'D
%8LS0 #
. *E650 %pGs0
%5E9'0 %0790 BETA0 ]
— %SHI0 %8rI0
%0SL0
uosueditio?) ppiA fuwly
SIUNCOY soda( puewaq

sileyy [epueuld Jo Jodoy S, Joanseod |
fowaBy seglign ediduig pueju|



Bbunaa pieod
9102 A1enigay

G102 ‘L€ 19quadaq 10}
siiejly jeoueuly
JO }a0day Ss.9insea.]

LOTHASIA HAAVM TVAIDINNW ¥

Aouaby saunn andwg puvjuy /n‘



%01
%T
%8
%L
wE
%t
%1
%L
%I
%0
%0€
%S
%9€

% Ofjojuiod
SN

%S9 T
%IET
%ICT
%90
%6ET
%ITT
%0t O
%8E0
%01
%810
%0E0
%50
%01 0
PIRIA

065
80$
0'8s
0TS
0es
T€S
5'0%
0es
0TS
T0S
5825
SvS
6'VES

{uoyuw $)
ANjeA JUDLLILSDAL)

efu
%0€E
efu
efu
%0T
%0€
%0F
efu
%0T
%02
%0t
Wozs

NS9s
PloYysaiyl sjqemo|y

S3ILINI3S JUBWILLIBAOD SN
£QD paisxoig

SBIINIBS JUSWUIBACD SN
210N Aunseaat sn

S910N WIS WNIP3

s paJayoug

8uppayd gad

SIINIEG JUSWLUIDACD SN
S21ON WIS WnIPSy
VININ — 1590 8Y1 Lo jued
daamg — ssauisng suazni)
isndled

x4V

uondjasag

ISIESA £ JIAD

;SIBOAE 01T

:1ed) T JOpUM ‘WIA] Loys

waal

oljojiod

sheq sz
(%610°0)
INT 0TS
INT 0TS

{esesunaq) aseanu|

sAeq €81

%rs9 0

WE 68

W6E'THTS
STOZ J9qUIdAON

sheq 80T
%S€9'0
WY 565
W0 ZSTS
ST0Z Jequwadzag

pueH uo yse) sheq adetsay
Plo14 OIJOJLIOg JUBLLISIAL|

01]0J1I0d JUIWIISIAUL| [BIOL

susodag paldLISay pue ‘SIUSWISAAU| ‘YseD (101

uonidiasag

Aypinbp

AN SHT WILYM, IVHDINAW ¥

CHERI SAITIT BAcuL pepjut ary

sliej}y jeidueuly jo jioday



pPRIdMISEY =  SsluowisoAallm  YSeD .

ST-idy  ST-ley  ST-ged  ST-uef

L e (%

§1-93Q ST-AON  ST-00 ST-dos  ST-8ny

i 't

ST-INf  ST-unr  ST-ABy

————— e

- 0T$
or$
- 09%

- 08$

SUOlIN

- 00TS
- 0Z1%
- ObTS

- 09T%

- 081$

‘s)isodag
==={) pa)oLI}SOY pUE SJUBWISIAU] ‘Ysed




dx3 aJesony SO ZT - pueH uo ysed sheq SJUBLLIBSINGSI] [B10] = sjuajeatnb3 yseD pue yseD paiaplsaun

ST-23@  ST-AON ST-10 gr-dag  gT-8ny ST-Inr sT-unf  gT-Aew  §r-ydy ST-JeN ST-G84 ST-uef

O P e — - - — I b m— JR [ T . i e OW
0S - - 0s$
_
|
00T - - o0T$
=)
n
&
& ostT - p A R 0STS _
= " Qlset g Ll = — u
S e _ est ST 651 =
5 > il SIT €11 691 €41 S
a2 ooz €8T - 00z$ "
802
0sz - 0sz3$

abeiaAy Buljjoy SYIUON ZL
pueH ugQ ysesn Aeq

SHMBLAC ELYM TYAEUNTIW ¥

FaaBy S Siiduia pusyy) ﬂy



Ig-1 SYIUOIA| Qusininm  PIDA IV 1Y pUOE 93007 —— PIPIA ASUSBY epe
o R e} ) ) S S o &4 N > o
2 ¢ a2 & & S ¢ 2 2
& & & & 4 A A A A "
T E————e = e e A———a———a [
%0100 %0100 %0TO0  %0TOO  %0T00  gegpgq = %8900 — = %0zoo %e€Lop %0200
W %00T0
%ZL0°0
%bOT0 %3£0'0 %5800 %S0T 0 %5900 %60 0
|
. R — %0SZ°0
) g -111,.|r- %80 %990 %TITO
e —— weez'0 %0620 %EVTO
%YIEQ o %0TED %0ZE'D
pp—— %0EE'0
ypicp WLSEQ
—— - %0050
%68Y"
wpfeo ~ HEOSO
%8L50 .
%0790 %eeso e
5590 . %ET90 .
wvsao  %SYI0 %8v9'0
%0SL°0

T uosriedwos pIvIA
01]0J310d pu3 YIUoW

SHINII BHa3 pubju) ar )«



JOINISIHG BILVM TVAIDINAW ¥

2= ol e LA

" Aouaby saiyny aNdwg puojuy



INFORMATION
ITEM

3F



A
‘ Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: February 17, 2016
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
Through: Public, Legislative Affairs, and Water Resources Committee (2/10/16)

From: . Joseph Grindstaff

eneral Manager

Submitted by: Kathy Besser W
Manager of External Affairs

Subject: Public Outreach and Communication

RECOMMENDATION
This is an informational item for the Board of Directors to receive and file.
BACKGROUND

February

» February 25, Cypress Elementary Garden in Every School® (GIES) Dedication, 9751
Cypress Ave., Fontana, 5:00 p.m. —6:30 p.m.

March
e March 3, GEIS Mandatory Workshop, IEUA HQB, Event Room, 4:30 p.m.

e March 21, IEUA Hosted Special District’s Dinner, Panda Inn - 3223 E. Centrelake Drive,
Ontario, 6:00 p.m. — 9:00 p.m.

April
e April 20, IEUA Earth Day Event {Student Day), Chino Creek Park, 9:00 a.m. — 2:00 p.m.

e April 21, IEUA Earth Day Event (Community Day), Chino Creek Park, 4:00 p.m. — 7:00
p-m.

e April 22, Eagle Canyon Elementary GIES Dedication, 13435 Eagle Canyon Drive, Chino
Hills, 11:30 am. — 1:00 p.m.

May
e May 5, Truman Middle School GIES Dedication, 16224 Mallory Drive, Fontana, 2:00
p-m. —3:00 p.m.
e May 13-15, MWD Solar Cup Competition, Lake Skinner



Public Outreach and Communication
February 17, 2016
Page 2

e May 24, Cortez Elementary School GIES Dedication, 12750 Carissa Ave., Chino, 5:45
p.m.

Outreach/Education - Civic Publications Newspaper Campaign

¢ JEUA staff has been working, in collaboration with Civic Publications, to develop and
distribute Kick the Habit display ads that focus on irrigation tips during the winter season.
The display ads are linked to the Kick the Habit micro-site, which displays IEUA’s
campaign message, tips, and member agency links.

¢ [EUA has developed an email blast that was distributed the first week of February. The
email blast led viewers to the Kick the Habit micro-site. The email was sent to 157,000
email addresses throughout our service area. The email was sent in Spanish to 46,000
email addresses of Spanish speaking households and the link will be directed to the micro-
site displayed in Spanish.

Media and Outreach

» [EUA staff is working with member agencies to distribute Kick the Habit mirror clings
and vehicle magnets. To date, the city of Chino, city of Ontario, Chino Basin Water
Conservation District, Fontana Water Company, and San Antonio Water Company have
requested and received magnets for their city/company vehicles and mirror clings to be
used on mirrors in multiple locations. The city of Upland and Monte Vista Water District
are working with management to implement the magnets onto their vehicles as well.
Internally, staff is working with Facilities Management and Maintenance on distribution
and placement of vehicle magnets on all Agency vehicles.

o Kick the Habit print advertisements ran in the Chino Champion-Healthy Living Section
on January 23, and in the Chino Connection on February 6.

o Kick the Habit bus advertisements began on October 5, 2015, and will run for six months.

o IEUA staff worked with Tripepi Smith and Associates to develop a movie theater ad that
is currently showing at Victoria Gardens, Ontario Mills, and Ontario Palace. The ad will
run through mid-March. The trailer ad is also running on YouTube and has developed
over 14,000 views.

Education and Qutreach Updates

e Water Discovery Program: 594 Girl Scout troop members, elementary, middle, and high
school students have taken part in the park field trip from July 1, 2015 through January 31,
2016. Seventeen additional Water Discovery Field Trips for school year 2015/16 have
been scheduled. The Busing Mini-Grant program was extended through December 2020.

e Staff has begun outreaching for IEUA’s GIES Mandatory Workshop for Fiscal Year
2016/17.

e Staff has begun outreaching for IEUA’s “Water is Life” poster contest.

o Staff, in cooperation with member agencies, has recruited three teams for MWD’s 2016
Solar Cup Competition to be held May 13-16, 2016. Final team names and contact
information were submitted to MWD on October 1, 2015, for the 2016 program year:
Chino High School {Chino), Chino Hills High School (Chino Hills) and Henry J. Kaiser

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16042 Public Qutreach and Communication February 2016.docx



Public Outreach and Communication
February 17, 2016
Page 3

High School (Fontana). All teams are scheduled to attend a mandatory technical
workshop on January 30, 2016.

e Staff has begun scheduling schools for the Earth Day Student Day field trip. IEUA is
partnering with the city of Chino for this year’s event.
PRIOR BOARD ACTION
None.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

The above-mentioned activities are budgeted in the FY 2015/16 Administrative Service Fund,
External Affairs Services budget.

G:\Board-Rec\2016\16042 Public Outreach and Communication February 2016.docx



INFORMATION
ITEM

3G



Innovative Federal Strategies...

Comprehensive Government Relations

MEMORANDUM
To: Joe Grindstaff and Kathy Besser, IECA
From: Letitia White, Jean Denton, and Drew Tatum
Date: January 29, 2016
Re: January Monthly Legislative Update

Republicans Send Election Year Messaging Legislation to the President

January was scheduled to be a short legislative month for Congress since both the Democrats and
Republicans schedule their annual “issues conference” at the beginning of the year. House and
Senate Republicans huddled in Baltimore on January 13-15 in an effort to lay out an election
year legislative strategy. House Democrats held their won retreat in Baltimore on January 27-29,
which featured speeches from both President Obama and Vice President Joe Biden. The
legislative calendar was further compressed when a blizzard hit the DC area, dropping up to
three feet of snow in the surrounding communities.

Already this year, Republicans have used legislation as a means of delivering on campaign
promises through budget reconciliation. This process, created through the Congressional Budget
Act of 1974, can only occur once during a fiscal year and speeds along the process for enacting
tax, spending, and debt reduction legislation by limiting debate and only requiring a simple
majority in the Senate for passage. Late last year, the Senate amended a House-passed
reconciliation package that took aim at two domestic issues that have divided Republicans and
Democrats—Planned Parenthood funding and the Affordable Care Act. The legislation would
prohibit federal funding to Planned Parenthood for one year while Congress continues to
investigate claims that it has improperly sold fetal tissue from abortions. It would also undo
much of the Affordable Care Act, which is the president’s signature domestic accomplishment
from his first term. While the House passed the amended legislation, President Obama quickly
vetoed it. The House was originally scheduled to vote to override the veto before the end of
January, but inclement weather caused them to move votes the final week of the month.

Another mechanism Republicans are using to advance their agenda is through resolutions of
disapproval under the Congressional Review Act. The Act allows Congress to take aim at
regulations proposed and published in the Federal Register by federal agencies, but it has only
successfully been used once because a resolution of disapproval requires the signature of the
president or a veto override from Congress if he or she isn’t supportive. While Republicans face
an uphill battle, they plan to continue using the process to combat what they call executive
overreach. Congress has already sent President Obama several CRA disapproval resolutions
related to environmental regulations, and each has been vetoed by the president. For example,
the Senate passed a resolution of disapproval of the “waters of the United States” regulation

511 C Street, NE ¢ Washington, DC 20002 e 202-347-5990 e Fax 202-347-5941



Innovative Federal Strategies LLC

finalized by the EPA and Army Corps of Engineers in late 2015. The House took up the measure
in January, but it was vetoed by President Obama. The Senate attempted a veto override, but did
not have the votes to overcome procedural hurdles. The veto override attempt has been
suspended indefinitely. Speaker Paul Ryan (R-WI) has indicated that while neither process has
been successful to this point, both serve as a blueprint as to how Republicans would advance
legislation if they maintain control of the House and Senate and are successful in winning the
White House in 2016.

Both parties are expected to use 2016 to advance legislation that benefits their individual
platforms moving into the November election. In addition to the presidential election, all
Members of the House and a third of Senators will face voters this fall. Due to the Republican
and Democratic conventions that will take place the last two weeks of July, the legislative
calendar will be relatively condensed for the remainder of the year. After passing a two-year
budget deal, Republicans have indicated that they once again plan to introduce, markup, and
debate the twelve individual appropriations bills before the end of the fiscal year. Since
appropriations bills are typically debated under an open rule in the House, it gives Republicans
and Democrats the best opportunity to force votes on controversial amendments that can be used
on the campaign trail later in the year.

President Obama Announces New Gun Measures

In January President Obama and CNN held a town hall on guns in America atter he announced
that he would be directing federal agencies to implement new measures regarding gun control
policies. He hopes that these actions will stop future gun related tragedies in the United States.
The president reiterated his frustrations with Congress who he said has not done enough to
combat gun violence during his seven years in office. The newly announced measures include:

¢ The Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (ATF) is expanding the
background check and licensing requirement for any individuals in the business of selling
firearms,

e ATF is finalizing a regulatory rule that requires background checks for people trying to
buy some weapons and other items through a trust, corporation, or other legal entity.

e The FBI is overhauling the background check system, including hiring an additional 230
examiners and other staff to help process background checks.

o ATF has established an Internet Investigation Center to track illegal online firearms
trafficking and is dedicating $4 million and additional personnel to enhance the National
Integrated Ballistics Information Network.

o ATF is finalizing a rule to ensure that dealers who ship firearms notify law enforcement
if their guns are lost or stolen in transit.

¢ The Social Security Administration has indicated that it will begin the rulemaking
process to include information in the background check system about beneficiaries who
are prohibited from possessing a firearm for mental health reasons.

o The Department of Health and Human Services is finalizing a rule to remove unnecessary
legal barriers preventing States from reporting relevant information about people
prohibited from possessing a gun for specific mental health reasons.



Innovative Federal Strategies LLC

¢ Additionally, the president will call on Congress to provide additional funding for AFT
agents and investigators to help enforce gun laws and for investments in access to mental
health care in his FY17 budget.

At the town hall, President Obama heard from supporters and opponents of his actions in a
civilized exchange on an issue that often sharply divides. But while Obama respectfully
conversed with those who questioned him in person, he did not spare his foes in the gun rights
debate, accusing them of spouting "imaginary fiction" about his motives and evoking the
partisanship that typically encompasses the issues. In the end, President Obama called on citizens
to come together on a limited set of measures to reduce thousands of gun deaths and regular
mass shootings, striking a theme of unity and national possibility.

The fight over gun control in American is expected to turn into a debate at the Capitol during this
election year. Senate Democrats are already looking to reintroduce a measure that would repeal
legislation granting gun manufactures immunity from legal liability—a measure that Democratic
presidential candidate Senator Bernie Sanders says he will cosponsor. Republicans in Congress
and on the campaign trail have called the president’s latest action an overreach of his authority
and have promised to challenge it. While the debate is unlikely to be resolved through the
legislative process, House Republicans may authorize another lawsuit challenging the actions in
court.

Outlook for February

The Appropriations Committees in the House and Senate will see a flurry of activity during the
month of February after the President’s Budget is released on February 9. Committees will begin
scheduling hearings to receive testimony from the agencies on their budget requests for fiscal
year 2017. Early in the month, the House has rescheduled votes on legislation that were
cancelled at the end of January due to the snow. Included are votes on Iran sanctions and a vote
to override the president’s veto of the budget reconciliation legislation. The Senate will resume
consideration of the wide-ranging energy policy bill.



Congress of the United States
Waslimgton, DE 20313

Re: Western drought funding in the Consolidated Appropriations Act, 2016

Dear Secretary Jewell:

We are writing to cxpress our strong support for the use of westerh-drought money
included in the Consolidated Appropriations Act, 2016 (P.L. 114-113) on projects that
will make water available now through the next three years to alleviatc the impact of the
extraordinary drought on local communities in California and other western states. The
only water supplics that can be developed this quickly are through projects that improve
water efficiency in the urban-and agricultural sectors and through water recycling and
desalination.

In May, 2015 your office announced the availability of $50 million for Catifornia and 11
other western states from funding made available in the Consolidated and Further
Continuing Appropriations Act, 2015 (P.L. 113-245) for drought relief. Of that funding,
$14 million was. allocated to support the Bureau of Reclamation’s Title XVI (recycled
water and desatination) and WaterSMART (water efficiency) projects. Now that the
amount of discretionary western drought money available to the Dopartment has been
doubled for this year, we would like to sce a significant additional investment made in
these two critical Bureau water supply programs.

Water recycling and water efficiency projects arc a good investment for this federal
moncy beecause they support the mitigation of both the short and long-term effects of the
current and potential future droughts in the western United States. While Members of
Congress continue to discuss ways that we can help the western United States through
legislative action, we hope your office will usc it discretionary spending authority
-provided through the Consolidated Appropriations Act, 2016 to-address the immediate
drought conditions.

Both the Title XVI and WaterSMART programs represent a good partnership between
thie federal and local governments—-as both require a cost-sharing contribution of non-
federal money. Providing additional fundiny for these programs at the federal Tevel has
the potential to more than double the local investment in water conservation and
recyoling programs. Last year’s investment of an additional $14 million in these
programs was matched by $14 to $28 million of non-federal money into prujeets that



Congress of the Uuited States
Mashivpton, DE 20513

mitigate both short and long term drought cffecis. In addition to bringing federal and
local monvy together, these programs have a positive impact on the interest rate local
agencies are able to sccire if they are financing projects through the bond market. In
futurn, thosc savings are passed-along to ratepayers.

While there is no one project or:program that will provide & solution to the drought, the
Bureau’s Title XVI and WaterSMART programs have proven that there is capacity to
conserve water as well as to create additional water supply in the middle of a drought.
Furthermore. the recipients of federal funds through these grant programs, inchuding
agencies within vur Congressional districts, have proven to be good stewards of federal
funding and modcl project partners for the Burcau of Reclamation,

As both the House and Senate Appropriations Committees noted in their ruspective

committee reports. it is incumbent on the Bureau of Reclamation to lead the wayin
increasing the water that is available from year {0 year and to incentivize more sfficient
use of the water that is available: Additionally, the only way to mitigate the effects of
future droughts is through a strategy of providing a combination of additional storage,
improved conveyance, and increased efficicncies in the uses of water both for agriculture
and potable purposes. We believe both programs are vital to the westorn sfates as a way
to achieve these goals.

We look forward to continuing to work with you as we seck to mitigate drought impacts
on our state and throughout the western United States.

Sincerely..

/ /
ui‘iﬂ&.:{:l‘ / "—‘// _
Pete Aguilar Paul Cook
Member of Congress Member of Congress
A -t "7 ? /7

e ﬁaNapuhtanﬁ - Ed Royco ‘ g
*—-Member of Congress Mumber of(ongnss
N
dJQM@"‘_ 7@"""’\ ot | M
Norma Torr I {dy Chu! -

Member of Congress ember of Congress



INFORMATION
ITEM

3H



West Coast Advizors

Strategic Public Affairs

January 29, 2016
To: Inland Empire Utilities Agency
From: Michael Boccadoro
President
RE: January Legislative Report
Overview:

The Legislature returned to Sacramento in early January to begin the second year of the two- year
session. They immediately started work on moving bills still in their house of origin out to the
second house before the January 29 deadline. Legislators are also busy working on new bills for
2016. Additionally, the Governor released his Fiscal Year 2016-2017. The $170.7 billion budget
includes a $3 billion Cap and Trade Expenditure Plan that prioritizes $500 million for low carbon
transportation and fuels, $25 million for biofuels facility investments, $100 million for organic
waste diversion, and $30 million for water and energy efficiency projects.

The Public Policy Institute of California recently released a report looking at the state’s most
pressing long-term challenges. The paper notes that policymakers, including California’s voters,
need more and better information about the future consequences of policy choices made today.

The water chapter acknowledges that solutions to California’s water management challenges are
not easy and will involve difficult and sometimes costly trade-offs, as well as hard-to-achieve legal
and political changes. The report makes suggestions for how to mitigate for the next drought,
protecting wildlife and ecosystems, flood management and infrastructure funding,

The State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) issued a Draft Resolution in late January
which would adopt the human right to water as a core value and directing its implementation in
Water Board programs and activities. The resolution directs and encourages State Board and
Regional Board staffs to consider the human right to water when reviewing and creating
programs and activities. Additionally, where feasible, the resolution encourages collaboration
with other agencies and organizations should be attempted to help ensure the human right to
water.

The initiatives submitted by State Board of Equalization Vice Chairman George Runner and
Senator Bob Huff (R- Diamond Bar) have been cleared for circulation by the Secretary of State.
The two initiatives would reallocate any un-used high-speed rail bond funds to water storage
projects. The initiatives will need to collect more than 500,000 signatures by mid-July if they are
to make it onto the November statewide ballot,

The California Public Utilities Commission adopted the Net-Energy Metering (NEM} successor
tariff on January 28. The new tariff extends the NEM program while making some minor
changes for future installations. Most of the changes affect residential customers, not commercial
installations.



Assemblymember Susan Talamantes Eggman (D-Stockton) recently introduced legislation to
block the Twin Tunnels project unless it is approved by the voters of California on a statewide
ballot. An opposition coalition has already started to form and will be submitting an opposition
letter soon. In the highly unlikely event the bill passes through both houses, Governor Briwn
would be unlikely to sign in.

Governor Brown delivered his annual State of the State address in mid-January. The short
address highlighted the successes of the administration’s policies and focused on fiscal discipline
and long-term obligations. He did mention the importance of groundwater management,
recycling, stormwater capture, building storage and reliable conveyance, improving efficiency
everywhere, and investing in new technologies, including desal.

With winter storms slowly boosting water supply, the Department of Water Resources (DWR)
increased its water delivery estimate for most recipients from 10 percent of requests for the
calendar year, as announced in December, to 15 percent,

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Status Report - January 2016

PPIC: California’s Future

The Public Policy Institute of California recently released a report looking at the state’s most
pressing long-term challenges. The paper notes that policymakers, including California’s voters,
need more and better information about the future consequences of policy choices made today.

The paper focuses on a diverse set of topics from corrections to climate change, and includes a
section on water.

The water chapter acknowledges that solutions to California’s water management challenges are
not easy and will involve difficult and sometimes costly trade-offs, as well as hard-to-achieve
legal and political changes.

The chapter is broken up into smali sections highlighting successes, failures and suggestions for
California’s water future. The sections include:

Drought

e Investment in diversified water supplies pays dividends during droughts: most
urban and suburban areas have been minimally effected by the drought because of
significant past investment to improve and diversify supplies and manage demand.

¢ Groundwater is the state’s most important reserve, particularly for agriculture: the
current rate of groundwater withdrawal is unsustainable.

o Drought increases hardships for disadvantaged rural communities; Long-term
solutions are needed in small, poor, rural communities that have lost drinking water
supplies.

¢ Drought is a severe problem for the state’s rivers, wetlands, and forests: the state
has not prepared adequately for drought implications on ecosystems. Low rivers,



shrinking wetlands and severe wildfires all have drastic effects on wildlife and
ecosystems,

¢ The state must improve interagency coordination and management of water rights,
water transfers and ecosystems to better prepare for the next drought.

Sacramento-San Joaquin River Delta
¢ The state needs to make a strategic decision about the future of Delta exports:
California WaterFix would improve water supply reliability and quality and provide
flexibility in managing water for the environment. The plan is costly, but failing to
address threats to the Delta may prove more expensive as water supply becomes less
reliable. The approach requires well-designed policies on governance, finance, and
mitigation for Delta landowners and residents.

Extreme flood risk
¢ Local governments and residents need incentives to limit flood risk.
¢ Local governments should consider future conditions when approving new
development.
¢ Floodplain mapping should account for climate change in increasing flood risk,

Funding gaps

e The state faces critical funding gaps in five orphan areas: provision of safe drinking
water in small, disadvantaged communities; flood protection; management of stormwater;
aquatic ecosystem management; and integrated water management.

e (California needs to move beyond bonds to fill funding gaps: while bonds have helped
local water agencies fund some innovative projects, they do not address all critical
funding gaps.

e Legal constraints are an obstacle to sustainable local funding gaps: Propositions 13,
218 and 26 severely limit the ability of local agencies to raise funds to fill capital gaps
and address rising costs. California must better align its funding laws with modern water
management.

Aquatic ecosystems management

¢ The state needs to stop the decline of native fishes.

s KEcosystem-based approaches can help: There is no integrated vision of how to foster
overall ecological improvement. Coordinated, flexible approaches that seek to improve
environmental performance of entire watersheds would be much more effective in
protecting native species then the current siloed approach.

Ellen Hanak, of PPIC, has reported on these issues at Legislative hearings in the late fall, and, as
reported in earlier reports, has suggested several measures, including a public goods charge to
fund many of California’s water infrastructure needs.

State Water Resources Control Board Issues Human Right to Water Resolution

The State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) issued a Draft Resolution in late January
adopting the human right to water as a core value and directing its implementation in Water
Board programs and activities.



In 2012, the Legislature passed, and the Governor signed a bill establishing policy of the state
that every human being has the right to safe, clean, affordable, and accessible water adequate for
human consumption, cooking and sanitary purposes.

The SWRCB resolution directs and encourages the State Board Staff and Regional Boards to
consider the human right to water when enacting policies and when feasible, offer assistance to
disadvantaged communities. There are other provisions, including data collection and
collaboration with other agencies and organizations, that are designed to direct State Board staff
and encourage Regional Board staff to consider the human right to water then adopting policies
and approving projects.

The Resolution is up for consideration in February.

Runner/Huff Initiative

The two initiatives reallocating bond authority to water storage projects submitted to the
Secretary of State in the fall by State Board of Equalization Vice Chairman George Runner and
Senator Bob Huff (R, Diamond Bar) have been cleared to start collecting signatures. The first
measure would give the High-Speed Rail Authority another ten years to complete all the design,
permitting, environmental review and other permits for the entire segment from Los Angeles to
San Francisco with routes to San Diego and Sacramento. If the work is not completed the
authority would be precluded from receiving any more bond funds.

The second measure would redirect $8 billion from the voter-approved high-speed rail funds, and
$2.7 billion from the storage chapter of Proposition 1 and allocate it to the following water
projects, in order:

$4.2 billion for Sites Reservoir and Temperance Flats

$900 million for expansion of San Luis Reservoir and Shasta Dam

$2 billion for groundwater storage

$2.2 billion for modernizing existing groundwater and surface storage

$1.7 billion for future local storage projects (only if there is leftover funding from the above
funding priorities)

The proponents must collect 585,407 valid signatures by July 23.

Net-Energy Metering

The California Public Utilities Commission adopted the Net-Energy Metermg (NEM) Successor
Tariff on January 28. As discussed in previous reports, with the current version of the NEM
program set to expire soon, the CPUC has been working on crafting the next version of NEM,
referred to as NEM 2.0, with interested stakeholders. The Proposed Decision that was released in
December does not make any major changes to the program for commercial customers. The most
significant changes are on the residential side that would add new interconnection costs and non-
bypassable charges to distributed solar systems, while also imposing new minimum bil
requirements and time-of-use rates that could complicate the solar value proposition.



Bill Requiring Public Vote on Twin Tunnels Introduced
Assemblymember Susan Talamantes Eggman (D-Stockton) recently introduced le gislation to

block the Twin Tunnels project unless it is approved by the voters of California on a statewide
ballot.

The bill will require approval via ballot initiative for any infrastructure project that conveys
water directly from a diversion point in the Sacramento River to pumping facilities of the State
Water Project or the federal Central Valley Project south of the Delta.

The legislation, AB 1713, cannot be acted on until the end of February and will likely have a
difficult path, especially if it makes it to the Governor’s desk. There is a coalition forming to
strongly oppose the bill.

Governor Brown Delivers State of the State Address
Governor Brown delivered his annual State of the State address in mid-January. The short

address highlighted the successes of administration policies and focused on fiscal discipline and
long-term obligations.

The govemor cited passage of Proposition 1 in November 2014 as “one of the bright spots in our
contentious politics,” and noted that the water bond — together with the governor’s California
Water Action Plan — “establishes a solid program to deal with the drought and the longer-term
challenge of using our water wisely.”

He said the goal must be to preserve natural systems and ensure a vibrant economy.

The Governor noted that the state has to recharge aquifers, manage the groundwater, recycle,
capture stormwater, build storage and reliable conveyance, improve efficiency everywhere, and
invest in new technologies, including desal, while recognizing the difficult task of achieving
balance among conflicting interests.

DWR Ups State Water Project Allocation .
With winter storms slowly boosting water supply, the Department of Water Resources (DWR)
increased its water delivery estimate for most recipients from 10 percent of requests for the
calendar year, as announced in December, to 135 percent.

The 29 public agencies that receive SWP water (State Water Project Contractors) requested
4,172,786 acre-feet of water for 2016. With the allocation increase, they will receive 631,115
acre-feet.

Collectively, the SWP Contractors serve approximately 25 million Californians and jﬁst
under a million acres of irrigated farmliand.

Key reservoirs are beginning to rise from early winter storms, but remain low. Not a single major
reservoir feeding the SWP or CVP has reached the half full level yet.



Last year’s 20 percent allocation was the second lowest since 1991, when agricultural customers
of the SWP got a zero allocation and municipal customers received 30 percent of requests. In
2014, SWP deliveries were five percent of requested amounts for all customers.

The last 100 percent allocation, difficult to achieve even in wet years largely because

of Delta pumping restrictions to protect threatened and endangered fish species, was
in 2006.

SWP allocations in recent years:
2015 — 20 percent
2014 -5 percent
2013-35 percent
201265 percent
2011-80 percent
2010-50 percent
200940 percent
200835 percent
2007-60 percent
2006—100 percent

El Nifio conditions are giving many hope that the allocation will be raised as more rain and snow
accumulate.

Governor Brown Releases Fiscal Year 2016-2017 State Budget

As constitutionally required, Governor Brown released the FY 2016-17 State Budget on January
10. The $170.7 billion plan increases total reserves to more than $10 billion and also allocates a
sizable portion of discretionary resources to one-time infrastructure spending.

Included in the budget is the 2016-17 Cap and Trade Expenditure Plan, The $3.1 billion plan is a
combination of funds that were not allocated last year and the funds for the coming year. $1.2
billion is allocated to continuous appropriations for high-speed rail, transit assistance, intercity
rail and affordable housing. An additional $1 billion is allocated to heIp achieve a 50 percent
reduction in petroleum use (a mandate he had to remove from SB 350 in order to secure passage
in 2015). The $1 billion includes $500 million for low-carbon transportation and fuels and $25
million for biofuel facility investments allocated to the California Air Resources Board (CARB)
and the California Energy Commission (CEC), respectively.

Other notable investment categories include $100 million to CalRecycle for organic waste
diversion, and $30 million for water and energy efficiency.

The Legislature will now have their turn to discuss the Governor’s proposal before the May
Revise is released, and has until mid-June to pass the budget by majority vote. There is already

an effort to include funding for water and wastewater agencies in Cap and Trade Expenditure
Plan. |



Legislative Update

Members returned to Sacramento in early January to begin the second year of the two-year
session. Members focused on the January 29 deadline for bills introduced in 2015 to pass out of
their original house. There was a slow trickle of legislation introduced with only a few notable
bills thus far. Members have until February 19 to introduce bills for the 2016 session..

Bills of note:

SB 814 (Hill, D- San Mateo) would require each urban retail water supplier to establish a local
definition of excessive water use. Additionally, it would make a violation above the excessive
water use definition an infraction and punishable by a fine of at least $500 per 100 cubic feet.

Many in the water community are very concerned because creating a definition of excessive
water use is not easy and it is very difficult to create a definition that fits the varying :
characteristics of retail customers. Additionally, the use of the term “infraction” has many
worried that this triggers a legal proceeding that water agencies are not equipped to handle.

AB 1463 (Gatto, D- Glendale) would require establishment of criteria, water quality standards
and distribution, monitoring, and reporting requirements for onsite recycling systems prior to
authorizing the use of onsite recycled water in internal plumbing for residential and commercial
buildings. Many agencies are concerned that if too much water is treated and reused onsite, it
will reduce flows and complicate regional recycled water distribution systems.

The next report will have a list of bills of interest introduced before the February deadline.



INFORMATION
ITEM

3l



A gricultural Resources

635 Maryland Avenue, N.E.
Washington, D.C. 20002-5811
(202) 546-5115
agresources(@erols.com

January 29, 2016

Legislative Report

TO: Joe Grindstaff
General Manager, Inland Empire Utility Agency

FR: David M, Weiman
Agricultural Resources
LEGISLATIVE REPRESENTATIVE, IEUA

SU: Legislative Report, January 2016

Based on past history, January is typically a slow month — a time for a break, a time to regroup
and a time to establish the agenda for the year — in this case, a presidential election year, Last
calendar year — 2015 — was marked by extended gridlock, internal fighting and Speaker
Boehner’s forced resignation as Speaker. Repeated threat(s) of another government shutdown
never materialized. Notwithstanding the political stalemates — the legislative year ended with a
productive burst unseen in years with the budget, appropriations and major infrastructure bills
being enacted.

Snapshot.
This year, January was not slow.

m El Nino arrived in California, the West Coast and even into the Rocky Mountains.

| January was CA’s wettest month since the drought began (beneficial but not definitive).
= President Obama delivered his last State of the Union address.
|

Stalled drought legislation brought more recriminations, public denunciations, finger-
pointing and blame assessment.



NOAA reported that 2015 was the hottest year on record.

California remains in drought — almost half the state remains in extreme or exceptional
drought (highest categories),

Senator Feinstein introduced her drought bill (and reports indicated that she’s now
modifying her own bill),

Ways and Means — Tax Reform Agenda

Throughout January, reports emerged from House GOP leaders, Ways and Means
Committee leaders, and also Freedom Caucus leaders — all saying the same thing: tax
reform will be initiated in 2016.

No one realistically expects legislation to fully mature (out of committee, off the floor or
even by both the House and Senate), but they expect the process to get underway in a
meaningful way. How much can be accomplished this year? Not clear right now.

At the end of January the Ways and Means Committee Rs scheduled a retreat to map out
their activities for the coming year, the results of which won’t be known until next
month.

Overall and broadly, the House R leadership policy objective is to lower tax rates — for
both corporate and personal. In other to achieve that policy goal, then provisions of the
tax code must be eliminated or at least modified.

IEUA's interest — municipal bonds are the primary funding for all local governments
across America (and in the Inland Empire) and the deductibility of those bonds is at
political risk in the pending tax debate. To lower rates to a targeted level (down to 25%,
corporate and personal) sections of the tax code must be modified or even eliminated
altogether. This specific provision — the deductibility of muni bonds — is one of the
provisions being targeted.

IEUA, along with ACWA, NWRA along with almost every major form of infrastructure
(water, airports, energy, transportation, hospitals, schools, libraries, recreation, etc.), have
worked with the Municipal Bonds Coalition of America, headed by Columbia, SC
Mayor, Steve Benjamin to protect this tax code provision and oppose efforts to eliminate
or modify it. This is also a high priority for the US Conference of Mayors and the bond
industry in the finance sector.

The coalition is upgrading itself from an informal working group to a formal legal entity
and expects to be even more active in 2016 and beyond.

2-



Water/Weather/Drought

After Drought Bill Talks Collapse in 2015, Feinstein Introduces New Bill

The legislative year came to an end in 2015. Drought legislation talks collapsed amid
furious accusations by all parties and interests (reported in detail in last month’s report).

Weary — and angry — legislators departed at the close of the First Session.
Senator Feinstein circulated a new comprehensive drought/water development bill.

A revised version of her bill is expected in early February and formal introduction shortly
thereafter.

No date for hearings yet.

Of special important to IEUA, there is a provision that will allow recycling projects, not
authorized by Congress to be considered. If enacted, this would allow the Cucamonga
Valley WD project to be considered for funding, BuRec’s current opposition
notwithstanding.

Appropriations — $100 Million for Drought Relief

i} The massive appropriations bill signed into law in December provided for $100 million
drought relief (the provision was requested by Senator Feinstein).

| WateReuse, ACWA and others have written the Commissioner asking that a portion of
that money be allocated to water recycling projects.

i IEUA worked with its House delegation (Cook, Aguilar, Torres, Royce, Chu and
Napolitano) to submit a letter to Secretary Jewell urging the same thing — that a portion
of the $100 million be allocated to Title XVI/Water Smart programs.

El Nino

| Storms arrived. There is snow — very welcome — in the Sierra Nevada mountains,

W As of the end of January, the early winter precipitation is approaching “normal” (stronger
in some areas, less so in others) for December-January, but the water year begins with a
severe deficit.

| A little more than 40% of the entire state is still, according to the Drought Monitor, in
severe or exceptional status.

123 Larger question — modified from last month — will the El Nino provide a positive “wet”

February and/or March. To be determined.

Unanticipated Drought-Related Federal Tax Issue

As previously reported, the “unintended tax penalty” resulting from the Governor’s

-3-



Drought Orders (from MWD’s turf rebates) remains unresolved and unclarified.

MWD, absent clarity from Treasury and IRS, issued tax notices to individuals and
companies informing them that they may have a tax obligation related to the grant.

This is not a California-only issue. Texas and other states are now concerned.

Drought Status — CA and Rest of the West

Drought Conditions — California. Even with El Nino storms, the Droﬁght Monitor
indicates that all 58 counties remained in various levels of drought.

El Nino. Drought Monitor also reports that westwide, that drought conditions are
lessening in most western states.

Lake Mead. BuRec is projecting that Lake Mead remains at risk (even with storms in
the Rocky Mountains) and 2017 remains problematic.

Looking Into February 2016

Note:

A presidential year will be underway with the Iowa Caucus followed immediately by the
New Hampshire primary. After that, South Carolina,

The Presidential year will be in full swing. Look for a number of candidates to drop out
of the race.

February 9, the President’s proposed budget for all Departments and Agencies will be
submitted to Congress. Senate Majority Leader, Mitch McConnell (R-KY) and: Speaker
Paul Ryan (R-WI) have stated that passing all of the appropriations (regular order) in
2016 is a high priority.

Revisions to Feinstein’s drought bill are expected in February.
ACWA DC Conference — third week of February.
This is a somewhat abbreviated report as [ was in Southeast Asia for most of the month.

Among other things, I had the opportunity to see and learn about water systems in
Vietnam and Cambodia. Very education and informative.



INFORMATION
ITEM

3J



CALIFORNIA STRATEGIES, LLE

Date: January 26, 2016

To: Inland Empire Utilities Agency
From: John Withers, Jim Brulte

Re: January Activity Report

Listed below is the California Strategies, LLC monthly activity report. Please feel free to call us
if you have any questions or would like to receive any more information on any of the items

mentioned below,

» Met with IEUA Executive staff to review priority issues and to discuss activities for January that Executive
Staff wanted accomplished.

» Discussed ways to highlight the customer return on investment for the building of recharge basins in our
service territory.

o Discussed LAFCO and made recommendations to staff about upcoming issues. Support and advise on
|[EUA/SBVMWD transfer transaction on an as needed basis.

s Provided an update on the recent filing of a Sphere of Influence amendment filing by the CVWRD.

= Continue to monitor statewide water issues including the BDCP, water bond, and drought relief act activate.
Made recommendation regarding the request for money from various state special funds.

= Monitor Santa Ana Regional Board agenda and issues of interest to [EUA.

18800 VoM FARMAN AVENUE, STE. 190 - IRVINE, CALIFORNIA 92612
TELEPHONE (9949) 252-R990 « FACSIMILE (949) 252-8911
WWW.CALSTRAT.COM




INFORMATION
ITEM

3K



Aq peonponur uone[sIaa|

"OSTIOH QY] pIssed y8noi wNSIM oepe[eA piae(l doy | 8687 A H
“SUOISSNOSIP 1597%[ 9} UL PIAJOAUT JOU 91oMm AU} Pres dary dsnOH )
ur sueotiqnday] BIUIOF[e) YENOY) “\JeIp WOISSNOSIP MOU 197 8aId 0} s1aured
[ISP3Y pue “aYe)s ‘Ted0] YL JI0M 0) pINUNUOD SeY 9US Jeq) pres WISISUIS,]
uswpusure 10§ Arumioddo oy [[im paousIoyuoo-a1d Uaaq sey
e [[1q & Suronponul uey) I9YJe: opio Iemdar y3normyy peasold o) [[1q sl oY1 ‘syoofoxd
PINOM SUS POILSIPUT OS[@ SBY UIISUIO,] "Teak 3y} JO pus ayj e [[iq asTwoidwod IAX 9[ILL dZuoyne 0}
£ JO UOISIOA TMO JIog) ppe 0} pejdurane sweorqnday Ssnoj Joye Arenuef | §SI3U0D) 10F JaswRInbaI
I 1JRIP UOISSNOSIP B JO ULIOY 9} Ul [[iq pajepdn we paonpoul UI)sulag 3T} POAOWIAI OS[E
1 "1a1eMm PO[OADAI UO SN JJeIp
“BYUIOJI[E)) SPNIOUY Isnl 10U “OpIM-1SIM B SUIBIUOd ) 15[ J0J TOISSNOSIP,,
aq 0} payoadxo st [[1q asTuoxdwios € ‘AJ[eUOHIPPY THOJ pue Joeq papen uisq | Af[eonloods “EruIOfE) e Jo
10u are spesodoxd nq ‘s[[Iq JYSnoIp SN0 PUR AJBUSG I} UMIAq aFenTue] Ul Jy3noIp 1equIod WIoy ay) ut
asTrosdwod [Im [[iq & 9ouaIuosald 03 Sunduweyne a1e 9oPIIWO)) SIOIMOSIY 0} [JuowW 1) JO SAep JUSUIPUSUTR
[eImEN OSTOH S} PUe SIPIUITIO;) SIIMOSIY [eIMEN pue AS1sur 91enos [eUl 93 UI HOTR[SISO] arqrssod
o) wox Jels "19q0100 A[Tes Ul p[oy sem SULIeaf] SONIIWO) JATRISIZT ISIL] PooNpONUT UIRJSUIS,] | UIISUIA,] SUUBK] "USS / 7681'S
"Teak
a1 10§ spsanbar xioy) SurpreSar ynsay 01 A1eniqa e[ se A[Iea se SolIe]aIa0g
10uIqR)) M s3uwresy Surpjoy Mels [im seapmrmodqng suonedosddy oy
1er) oyedonue oA "PoSES|aI ULq sey 193pnq S 20U0 TeaL A} 103 SSAIZUO)) SopURdY
0} s)sonboI 1Mo Pue STAAS] SUIPUNJ JO BIPI 19)15q © 9ABY [{IM M "910T ‘6 | PIIE[Y pue Juawido[aas(] | ISpUeXs[y Jewe Uag '8
ATeniga, uo pases[ar aq 03 12s sI ssasfuo)) 0 1sanbaz 108pnq s JuapIsald oYL [  IoleM pue A81oud £1 AL juosduig oA 'dayy | / WH
“1oda1 A[yuout oy} 0) payIee SI 13119] 1) JO Ad0D Y "SIII0],
pue ‘0a£oy ‘ourpjodeN ‘MY Yoo ‘e[ndy 19113} 9Y; 0} UO PoUSIs SSOIFUO))
30 s1aquId]y Surrmo[[o oy, s100ford [YVINSINEM PUe [AX L J0F JoT[a
SNOIP WI0ISIM,, 0} PIJEDO[E KSUWOUI JJOASP JOLINU] ST JO Jusunreda(] oy
1B1]) YSB 0} SSOI3UOD) JO SINQUISTAL (A Jogo we Furpesyreads are VNHI / ST
*9107 “0¢ Joquioldag ySnoxy) suni YoM “Tea) [east ay) Jo pus
ot ySnorgy sarousde [exapa] [[e spunj 10y suoreudoiddy pajeprjosuc) 4L
"KouoN 1Y3noI(] WSO SO IWO))
Ut WO 001§ Sureyuoo sFexyoed oy ‘A[[EUONIPPY "9TOTAL W IAX 2L | 9107 1oV suopeudoxddy suonerdoxddy
10} WOl £Z$ Jo You isnf sureiuod 1y suonendoxddy pajeprosuo) YL PpaiepI[OSuU0)) ojeuag pue 9snoH | 6Z0TAH
smelg/AEmums AIeWmIng X0/pue L], Josgods | Iaquinp g

2oupNfiusis Jo uoyvISI3 Y [013pa,J




-Kouarora Ad10us uo ysnd e
se [[om se “pud oy Supepdn ‘Sururen gof “pury UONBAIISUOD [RISPIJ UTRW JU}
Surzpogme ‘Surpruuad surjadid sed [emyed :2INIONNSEIJUT PUR S[oNJ [ISSOJ TO

peojsut [Iq 2y, “[Jiq wesnrediq A g ye pOTIE SSUIANOR ISI0 pue Joeanno

sSunoow ‘suorenofau Jo SYUOW JO JNSAI B S8 UWIED PUB SJBI0W(] pue $10Z
sueonqnday qioq woy sanuoud Lorjod Jo 1quinu  sapn[oul [[iq Sy L, ‘sTeak JO 10V UOTBZIUISPOIN
14815 w [11q £o1j0d wofax A310Us proIq ISIJ S) SULISPISTOD ST AJRUdS ], Korfod AS1ouy] | D[SMOYMIA BSI'T UG Z107°S
*a[NnI A1} SUTSUS[[EYD S$I)B)S WO
S)uSTNZre Jeay $}INOD I SB IPIMUONEU P[oY U0 A[JUSImDd ST uonendar oy,
s1oouIduy
A[eHugapul 3o sdro) Awry pue
papuadsns useq sey Jdwane SPLLISAO 019A Y, SS[PINY [empad0xd SUWI0DISA0 vdd 2p Aq paonponul
0] SJ0A () JARY JOU PIP I “OPLIISAOC 0J9A & pajdwayie djeuag Y], "BweqQ uonensar  soelg
JuSpISaL] £q Pa0ISA sem I Inq ‘Arenuep Ut amsedw oy} dn Joo3 osnog oY, | PAITUL) 9] JO SIaeM,,
‘sroomduy Jo sdio) Aury pue v oY) Aq pIZI[euy uonemaar  saels pajuy) a3 Jo Teaoxddesi(] yo
ay JO sIsjEM,, 543 Jo [eaciddesip Jo uonn[osax o) passed sey Ajeudg A, | UOHN[OSY [euoIssaISUo)) 1SUrg oL “uds | ZZ'SOY'['S
"BIUIOYI[R)) Spn[oul 1SNl 10U “9pIm-1So spaoloxd oFe1018
aq 01 papoadxa st [1q asruoxduiod € ‘AJ[euonIppY 110} pPue Ydeq papex Suraq | 15jem 10f Sumrnurad 1a1589
10u axe spesodoxd Jnq ‘s[{1q YSNOIp ISNOH pue ABUIG Y} UIMISG dFen3ue] 10 apraoxd suonensax
asturodwos YIm [[1q & 39uareruooald o) Sundurape are 3a)ImIuio)) Sa5IMosY [EIUSWINOITAUS ISBD
TRINyEN 9SNOL] Y} PUe SAYIUIWO,) SI0MOsIY TeleN pue A31ouy 91eusg pInom yer suestqndayy
oY) WO Jels “19q030Q) Ared Ul poy sem SULIRSE] S9)IUUO)) SATR[SIBOT ST OSnoY BIUIOJI[E))




INFORMATION
ITEM

3L



JOILSIQ B3IV TVEIDINNW V

Bunseulbul Jo Jabeur i A>uaby sanijpn ajidw3 pupju
e U R L | il 3 pup| ~,

910z Atenige-
sajepdn j09loid Juswabeuey

uononiisuo’ pue Bupeaulbuz




&

9102 ‘62 Aenigad pajedidhue piq SSILUSAPY
sjuswalinbal Juswaalby Juel) pue UBOT JHS MBIADY
910z uer Aes ul spigiaue|d Uo pasiaApy - uofjeolyljenb-eid siojoenuo)

uBisap |euy syejdwo)
:SIUIOd SNJ0 =
ooeualUl AJINOSS puUB UOJeolUNWWOoD ‘uuele all 9Z|jeul{ =
uonezijeul 443 wajsAs Jejog =
paledionue uey) Jeybly 1soD pajosiold =
a)epdn/mainal ajew(}se }S00 UolONAISU0) =

Aouaby SqfiAf sidui3 pudfu]

LDULSIG BEYM IVEIDINOW ¥ ,U

Buuepuey qeT

T _:::_ |

- -

e ..__..r.w-r__n._? HiE dn-Mo|j0j} MBIASI AJI[IGRIONISUCD =
| Mmalnal ubisep %001 =

:SOIJAIOY JUBLINg =

Aojeloge Ajjend
1818M %@ BujuoissiWwWod pue uooNJISuUcd ‘ubisaq :MJOAA JO 9d02S =

W LZ$ :1ebpng 108loid _m”_o._. 2
:JOBJJUOD JuB.LIN

Aiojesoge] Ajienp Jsiepn - 800G LN



JDHBLSE] YILVA TVEIHNOW ¥ ‘

¢ AouaBy SR 2410r3 puDil ’

Jojuan) Jusag

uoneoyoads [euofjouny uibag =
s|SAjeue spasu azjjeul) pue MaIADY =
Ajljeuonouny Juswdinba a8s 0) SHSIA 8}IS 8|NPaYOIS =
SJUI04 SN20 =
SMOIAID)UI Jap|oyde)S =
sisAjeue spasN =
SOIIIAINOY JUBLIND =
SposuU AY 84NN} PUB JUSLIND 8)en|eA] HIOAA JO 8d0og =
M 00.$ 196png 108/0.d |ejoL «
M 069 :1oenuod Jualnd =
Buninsuo) ABojouyos] abejuen :juejynsuocd Busauibug

sepelbdn (AY) |ENSIA-OIPNY

SWO0Y 92uUaIajuo) — 61709 L N3



IDMMESTO BTV TVSIDINNIW ¥

\ 2
Buipjing [2olweyD episu| bl ’U

yue] [esiwsyd Jopupn gels o) Uojsolo?)

ubisap azijeul{ =

:JUI0d SN20H =
ubiseq %09 =

Buipjing [eviway) 1e Buysixg pepouo) SOILIAIDY JUslInN) =
. o Sa0IY0
pue abeloys 1o} Buip|ing |eoiwayo Bulsixs Jjoliel pue

Al[10B) UONOSUISIP [B2ILWLBYD 81B800[9Y HIOAA JO 8d00S =

W t'2$ :1ebpng jooloid [elo] =

M £F2$ :Joesjuo) Jualind =

dnoig gq| ‘eynsuo) bunesuibu3

i —

<l e
- -

SRS

SjuswaAoJdwl|

Ajioe uonoajuisig v-dd — 81L0Y LN



LIDELEWE UV THEOENITN ¥

s gﬁﬂ%ﬁmﬁflﬂ

107 Bupped maN yum sjodouopy
uonesiunwwon JIejoluoiy

nossojo 109fold =
:JUI04 SN20 =
%001| :@19|[dwo) JusdIdd =
910¢ Aenuga4 :uojejdwo) 1pejuo) =
wa)sAs YavOS paresbajul paads ybiy e o}
ssajalim paseq auoyd woy) Bulisisuel] =
'SBIJIAIJOY JUBLNYD) =

wajsAs yavos peads ybiy
pue sajod UOIIEOIUNWIWOD M3U |[BjSu| )IOAA JO 8d00S =

N € 1$ 196png j09loid [e10L =
Y 9G4 :10Bjuo) uBLND =
O11)09|3 SIAe(] :10}oBluo)

$9X0Q UORaUNP UM 8j0douoiy
UONEIIUNWIWO: opeld

oo |

o

sajodouoyy UOIIBDIUNWWOY)

llejojuol\ pue eiydiape|iyd ‘opeid
— €¥0S LN PuUe Z¥0E LN ‘070E LN



SHBLSIO YLV TVADINAW ¥

9 fouaby saTiEn ajdusg pudjuj ,au
Alaljep pue juswainooid ‘dinb3 ¢ Jejue) Jemod G-d¥ =
S)UN J8SUBPUOY) WOo0Y .“—C_On_ wBOOn_ i

loxuog Buipjing Buusiemeq Z-dy

94, GG :8)9|dwo) uddIed =

910z Aep :uonajdwo? joenuo) =
asSnNoyalep) L-d¥ uonezijiqoN =
wooy [ouo) g Buipjing OH G-dY dnpelg =
Buipiing |osuo) Buueiemaq g-dy dnyels =

| | 'SOIIAIIOY JUBLIND =
" W00y [05UOD G-cl 18 U JOSUBPUOD € "ON J8jua) Jemod G-dy ‘Bulpiing
-- |oauo) Bunelema g-dY ‘osnoysiepp L-dy 10}

s)iun BuluoI)puUOD Jie JO Juswaoe|day HIOAA JO 8d0OS =

W Z'1$ 1ebpng 1080 [ejOL =

M LEPS (1o nuo ueLn) =

| UOSH|IV :Jue}nsuo) Buusauibug

E™ 8
LI L .

p— % e

..m,.oz abe)oed ‘sjuswanoiduwy

IVAH 9pIM-Aouaby — ZE€0SLN3



INFORMATION
ITEM

3M



Aujiqisuodsal _
|eas1y Jo |eo8 ssauisnq s,Aduasy syl Yum 1ualsisuod si uonejuasald sy

910Z Areniqad

sjijauag juawsojduz-3sod 19430
pue uoisuad 10j sanljiqery pspunjun

.U_Em.n=&<3d<.=u_zaz<
Aouaby sanynf) 21dw3 pupjuf ’J



Aujiqer papunjun ui a3uey)

(€0'LY) (v6°8€) (60°8) Ajigen papunjun
oV veI IV LTT 669 S19SSY JO an|eA 13)4eN
(v’ TLT)  (SE°9ST) (80°ST) Anjiger panudoy |elendy
v1/0€/90 | ST/0£/90
[e10L SHIAdTVD 49340
(L¥°09) (00°ED) (¥ LT) Ajiqery papunjun
95°98 95°98 000 $19SSY JO an|eA 19)Je
(co'Lv1)  (95'6CT) (Lt LT) Anjiger panJaoy |elenioy

Z1/0€/90 | £1/0€/90 (£T0Z J2qwialaq ul pieog o0} pajuasaid)
|eloL SH3dTVD 83d0 suol|jiwu §

SHULSTO WALVAA TYIDINDW ¥

rinianar ) K)iqerq papunjun ul sabueyn




WO'L$ +
NE LIS+
WE'ZLS-
WZLL$-

NG 1§+
WZ Z$+
WN09$ -
WO'L$ -

LMESICH SRRV TVSLINTIN ¥

TBIIn) A3 pusiy] #Jy

v10Z A4 Ul suondwnsse |elenjoe pajepdn Joj asealou] —
102 Ad Pue €102 Ad Alijigen Jo 9sealoul [BWION —
1L0Z Ad Ul 9%/ "L JO SJUSWIISBAUI UO WINRY -
€10Z Ad Ul %Z €| 1O SJUBLUISOAU] UO LINBY —

Ivn ul sebueyd SYIATVYI

suondwnsse pajepdn 1o} A)ijigel pesealou] —

Apisgns aje. yoiduwl 1o} Ayjiqelj pesestou] —

04Z1°9 O] %G { WO} 8)es JUNOISIP pasealou] —

(sieah [eosly 2) (1L g9y3D) unoooe jsnJy 0) suonnquue) —
:Ivn w sabueyd g3d0 <

7vN Ul sabueysn jo siaAL(



hupqery paniaoy

uonnqyuog Jakojdws [EUEMOY papunjuf ay} Jo 1509 |euuiop Jakojdur3
uawheq uorezipouny

ajey uonguuo) Jakojdwy 1oL — ajey papunjun e 1507 [euniop Jahojdwg

9102 S10¢ 1oz ET0C [4714 1102 010z 6002 800¢ Loo¢ 900z S00z 00T €002
- %0T-

e L R . B
%050

..
%01
_ %v8'6 %086 406  NVEG
= %ST

IS o %ITOT
< ogep'gT  %HCO'BL %02

wEag) - uolnquauo Jsakojdwz su3dIVI



: (%G wod} dn) 9%,z 9 a)el JUNoosSIp JuaLnd 340
%G’ Z 8¥ed JUNOJSIP JUBLING SHILTVO <

%0°0E-

%0 ¥e-

%0°5¢-

2%00¢-

%0°S1-

%0°01-
%1°9- %L

%T°S-
——r- — %0°S-
Q_N £00Z 900Z S00Z H00Z £00Z 2Pz THOZ 000Z 6661 8661 L66T 9IEET S66T PGET EG6T Z66T
= LA e =t -, - = *QQQ

STO0Z V1

e

0Z €702 Z10T TT0Z 0102

L1 R

%0'S

- %001

%0°ST

%0°0Z

( %161 %S'6T %1°0Z
%LTT |

- %0°sC

SRR ) uInj}ay jusawlsasuj SNIAd1IVI



9

G/0°60T‘T S | 875'sv8 S | 689°010°T ¢ | uoninquiuod palinbal jenuuy
9/7‘T69°01 S | ovtr's80‘L S | L1026 S Ayl|qei] paniooy papunjun
958°€89°/T S | ozo‘8z0vT S | L62°L6T°9T S Ayljiqel] panuddy
spuaJ} aieayijeay | (%¢99) 21eaunodsip | (%29°S) el Junodsip

3JnIn} uj aseanul %I

ul 3sealdul %50

ul asealdap %S0

ST0Z ‘O€ aunf jo sy

sisAjeue AJIA1lISuULS

uojjen|ep |elIENY §3dO Woi

6817'685°0C S | L0L8€6BE $ | 961°TCCTY ¢ | uonnquauod palinbal [enuuy
869666 LET S | 9T6°2SE9ST S | Sov'9g9'8LT S Al|qel| peniooy papunjun
%C90°ET %9.0°9T %€€0°0C 150D |BWUON [e10L
(%1+) (9384 paWwInsse) (%1-) ,
978y JUN02SIJ %0S'8 | @1eYy IN0ISIJ %0S°L | 1Y JUN0ISIA %059 v10¢ 0 3unrjo sv

sisAjeue AIAIISUDS

LORELSIT MZLVAL TVAIDINTIY ¥

IR A4dw3 puoiy /’Jr

uoien|eA [eLIENIDY SHIdTVD WO

sisAjeuy A}IAI}ISUDS




o T

Sy QY 0Z/6102

59 S'¥ 0'¢ E
sv oz (NI
- sc GRS

— (suoypw ¢)
B suopnqliuod jeuolIppy




INFORMATION
ITEM

3N



9107 Luenaqad
sajelad-ues.ow esr] 1D1ALSIG YAAIVM TVAIDINNW V

Aouabyy SaRIIBN a4/dwig pupjul ’

ajepdn weiboid uoneAaiasuo?) iayeMm




z LD LSIC YIIVM TVAIDINOW V

Aouaby S3ajfn S4atg pupjuf ’..U

Hjol|/y ©
uoljenjeA edeospue] ©
aouepuany sse|n) Alojepuepy ©

(maN) welboid uone|jeisu| J9||0Jjuo)) Hews [eluspisey

(MmaN) weiboud uonenbay ainssald SWOH |ejol =

sojeqey [enjuapisay Joj Buipund jejuswalddng YN3| [eUOIPPY =
sejegey [elnsewwo)) Joj buipun4 jeluswe|ddng yN3| [euonippy

G 0Z JaqWBaAON
deoay salAnoy Jybnouq




AL ID ARTRRL SR
¥ Eoar | QELE-RTT. (RN
; 4 [ B

e

D ..ﬁ..i}afw

avdioN ()

BalY BIAIRS WL u

DO OSZ S0 .
pog'asE - ono'oor. .

sese6-ao00s
00005 2PN »

el eaenbs oot
PeALd

ROOBST 1G .
00005z - D0Tan) .

see's6-00005 (@)
DOBOSWPUT @
1393 asenbg |9jo)

iqnd

cooocziens {
oopose-oorsal )
566 66-00005 1)
006 05 WPUN

994 ssenbg oo

YOH

puebe]

| -

W 6°1$ :23ep 03 pied uosod yn3| sapnpu|
amiN £q (W 8°g$) pied x pajsjduuod sa3is O€1
*}} *bs 96£291S :parowual 2q 03 JinL
papwqns suonesjjdde aanoe 61
9107 ‘1€ "uer —F10T ‘1 "qo4 woiy

LR L [—

Sowis g w
w,,.. "

v.fl-l

LT
e,

ey - |i1u.
rap
npnr|
LY T
At
FILE:
-
\.“x.
~ ‘(
o
WY
|
1,
- =
i
i -
"
(I
e
=t
e b
P
1 "
¢ iupns |

[ AlUO S

uoneolddy |jeaoway Jn] 1D




Jo9l-a108 000" | :Selel peseq Jebpng Bujusiusidw seiouabe g wol) sBUIAeS iejep pajosold [Enuuy

sweibold pessisiupy (MW woy sajeuibuo jyeusg swelboid reuoibey dmmn
sweboid pajswaidiy AjesoT 10f YNJ1 01 pasinquired st Bulpund jewssix3 QM
sajewyISo aJe L1/9L A 'R OL/SL Ad ‘1ENIOR SIGL/¥L A< — Jyoudg sweibold uoneasdssuo) jeuotBoy MW PION %

JORASIA ¥3AVM TVEIDINNW V
Aouaby sainn idw3 pubjul

)

#A’
u
O

198)-8.408 Q00| ANAIOY maN wol sBunes Jajep) pajoalold [enuuy

-,
0.0

e

'

‘d

SLE'SBL'ES G29'655°6S 8I80LT LS uoi83y ay1 40} s}ouUdg Weidold UOJIBAIBSUO) ||BJIAQD

000°00S'T$  000000°8$  865'619'Z$  |GMIA WoJj 1Joudg sweiSold uoyeAlasuo) [euoiay |eyudwalddns
SLE'SZS'TS  ST9'S6LS 0Lt'686°CS 133png - asuadx3 193.1d N3l |EI0L

000°09L$- 000°09.$- 0SZ‘T9S'TS- 13410 ‘VdMVS ‘AMIN ‘4MA :8ujpunyg jeusalxd jerol

SLE'SBT'TS  ST9'SSS'TS  0ZZISS'YS  193png UoKeAISsUO) J1eM [el0L ]
000SLS 0s 0$ uoneAIasu0?) ainynou 8y
000°0SES 0s 0S uonejuawa|dwj a1y paseg 199png
000°0STS 0S 05 alemyjos paseg ASojouyda]
0S 000°05S 0.6°68T°ES swelSosd [eaoway yny jeuot8ay
000°06¢S 0S.'€8LS 0S/'89TS sweaBoud Aaua121y)3 asn 1918 |BI23WWO) |euoiSay
000‘00T‘TS  000°000°TS 000°S£6S swesdold Adualdiyg asn Ja1epn |B1udpisay [euoiSay
_mnmdmmm S/8TTTS 00S212S yoeanng 3 yoddng AcuaBy Jaquiapy ‘uoizeanpy
| «LT-9T A4 +9T-ST Ad «ST-VTAd weaSo.d

MBIADY 18Bpng uonBeAISSUOD) JBJeAA




IIDFHASIO LAV TVAIDINOW ¥V

fouaby sagyin a4idw3 pupjuj ‘rlv

[sszzvos aosuejeg Suipuz

000°00€S weago.id muEwa: 49]|043u0) [e1IUDdPISAY pasodo.d

GSLT16S ajuejeg Sujpu3

000'SCS sonk|euy - aanleIOqE|(0)) BlRQ

6YTTIS alemyjos Aduapiyyl asn 491

000‘00%S AJUQ $321A3( - S218(3Y [BDJaWWO)

000°002S AJUQ $921A3( - S31e(qaYy |elIUIPISDY

€82°02TS $a111AIY pue uSiedwe) 1y8nouq

i spaloid/sweidoid ySnoig
‘008TS |eloL

|000006$ 9T-GT Ad anuaAay 1ysnoig

10000065 ST-VT A4 e

Buoes ] AlIANOY anuaAay Jybnolig



LIORLLSIG HIAVM TVAIDINNW V¥

a's i . i m
ADNAIDIE33 350 HILVM fuaby sajjin anduwiz pudjuf ’4‘

ADNAOY SIILNLN
Jeld\WA ANNINI

olepdn ueld
ssauisng Aousioiyg asn 18)ep) - Wd)| OjuU] ©

Ae/udy «

weibold apelbdn Je|jojuo) |euapisay MaN — Wa}| Uoldy ©
bunes|N pJeog YoJep =

sda)g 1XeN




uoi8a1 ay3 uyHm sajjddns 1a3pm adupyua 03 UofIPINPa pup AOuapiffs

NOISSNDSId




INFORMATION
ITEM

30



9107 Aienaqa4
Ysy woL

9AIBIIIU| DANRIOGR||0) BleQ 3)elS
2
‘ejeq J13A0) pueT
‘Asuaidiyy3 uonesid) ain3ndu3dy

S9AI}RI}U| B}E( 2 UOIJBAIDSUOD




e LINMLSICE WALV TVHOANCIN ¥

SpJepue)s ,,3Sn 9|qeuosedl,, JO3IW

saydeoidde Louapiyya
JUDISYIP S41nbou swite) Jusioiq =

SIDLLIRS UM NIOAN  *

fouapiyT

as() 491ep\ 8Y 10} sjuedD) Y235
siasn ueqin pue 8y

104 5N 3|qeUOSESl,, JO UORBNI[E)

Suinpayos uonedLuy sarosdw|
sjuejd jo (2181 uopesdsuesyoden])

13 Y3 S2INSeal UoIeIS SINID

(SIWID) Wwa3sAs uoneuriou] JuswaSeuep UOHESLL BILIOJI[ED JOJ UONIEDO| 393

B

A>uainiyyz uonegdii) 31N} NdLISY



[ LOTMASHE BLLVA TWIIDINATW ¥

SJOSUSS 24n3siow [10S ‘uopegLu
dup ‘uoness |3 :uonesysuowaqg
suonedijdde juean
JoJ Ayunpoddo jennuasjod
sguines AS1auUa |EIUSIOd  *
sSuIAeS J9jeM [BIIUR)Od  #
uoijesado wuej wl-duo] ‘984

wue £jod [eD/WID
:911S uonesysuows a|dwex3

f>uaid1yy3 uonegiia] N NdLSY




Lt - (12 Firs - e —
- s pal ey - -
Ty A JRADD PUEY .V

LRSI NZAVA TWEEDINAW v
Aot by EARTIALT AT PUDHI .U

spJepuels
3sN J91eM 10} spuawaiinbal gOUMS a1miny
pUE JUS.LIND YUM sapuaBe Joquuiatul IsIssy  +

BlEp 2SN 3|qeuoseal 2SN pue| |[enjoe
oy g o gsaa__.__ YHM wC_CCm_ﬁ_ .m.hm__Oﬁ uonealosuod “_.wm._m._. *
A

1]
1 o a8pajmous puedxs 031 [el3US0d =
00060004
: za_ [sary | ngssﬂ.w quEn_O_w>w_u Belep =yl jo Co_un_Oﬁm >_Lm0 Jno
10} YN31 9s4nquuidd [[im uedd ¥g dold YdMVS

sapudBe Jaquiaw o) sjedod pue eyep J9A0D
pue| 104 36/$ ‘SL0T ‘auny ‘YHe7 W

AW, PRI IAMUGRUEY SHTBAN - W it SN0 SEM

00000005€E

00a000005
Aouaby Aq Arewiung (1 bs) J2ao) puey

. spJeoqyse( J49]le3ay/I2|esaoyM
| (doop3no 13 Jo %og [ J00pui A3dD S5) UOIIR|ND|ED

AL Tl B e g/ SO (1

L2 o SR s ooy i i 198pn(q Jo1em 03 Spe3| elep [9dJed

.Emun_g Ripuiung esp) Jejep Buepissy haueby

a8pajmouy Loua1yy3

13)e/\ 10} UOI}EpUNO B Se ejeq J9A0) pue




LN ASHD WILVAR TYSIHNOW ¥

s E?%gfﬁ
=
= il 1 . - [}
ﬁ]!t.lu i .h’l\,‘ \ P I
it A o
L > _ﬂ __.
£21jod 21|qnhgd O |00YIS .
m.h:_..mn...h..__.plml—.. =] Tddl ADEINE BB 0 BAAN
A0ISHANY SONE3 e e
AINTINNEET AOUINI-UILVM B804 uthuun - |-,Jr.“”ﬂ.. F F P
.W 1 __‘Mn.. b T Y ﬂ“.l. _ -
SLAWEE M & T =

sonkjeue eyep [9A91-ySiy yum sapijod [euajod Uo SsIApY

Apnjs 104 e3EpP 2SN JaLI0ISND fouaBy Joaquiaw YN31 L 3sesj1e sadinbay  «
yoea YST$ @) 10)id | 9SeUd Suleys-1s0d sepuIdy
101295 91eALd pue BlLUSPEDE ‘saIdUSZe JO WINIHOSUO)

sonAjeue eyep pided yum A[pAndaye alow swesdoud ydepy :|eod

9A13RIMNU| 2A1RIOGE||0) Bl




9 SMNESIO WILVA TVLMNATW ¥

STOZ NopuaIang ‘MoN 1324nog

%0 %L1 %29 $30-19319¢ opElls
spjoyasnoy %

188+ 685+ ye- (4eak/g)
jo9)e abelany

s)oeq-jno asealoul sojel paseq
Alojepuewu aoud wuoun -uoljeaojje

- SAlEUIS]|Y L anjeuwially S.OMIN3

SOI01j04 eAljeuUlB)j\ SNSioA sajey paseq-uoneoo|ly Jo Sjo9) alejlem :Apn)g
:SoljA|euy aAleIoqe||0D sjdwex]

so1lfjeuy aAne.loqe|jod eyeq




INFORMATION
ITEM

3P



seuojeioqe jo Jebeuep
pleAUBQIL) |BN

LOIALISIA ¥31VM TVAIDINNW V

fouaby saninn anidwi3 pubjuj ’U

ajepdn |enuuy-Iwas
Alojeloqge]




4

%20jq uonsabip siejop

AydeiBojewolys uoj Joj J8)dwes-0lne/alem)os POOUBAPY =
300|q uonsabip s|elely =
juswdinb3 |ejide) maN

uleju| — sejjise) uelg ally MaN =
Buyeis

‘so|dwes uonen|eA] aoueWwIouad GL0Z Uo sjnsal a|qejdsooe %00, =
‘Buipuad uonoadsul ajs-UQ =
uoneayyiue) Alojesoqe]

"80UBPIIIXD UIX0I(] SN U0 dnoib ssueldwos jeyjuswuosaug Buioddng  «
‘Buloyuow ajdwes/spwi asueldwod pajepdn ‘GLOZ ‘AON 1094 Ul juued MeN =

S3ddN

(sesAjeue pajejas soueldwo) %LS) 0ZL 0S seshleuy =
e, Amo_aEmm pajejal soueldwo)d %g¢) 18/2‘g :so|dwes =
— =" sesAeuy RUS sajdwes 91/ Ad JeY is)

Sal)IAOYy Alojeloqe]




6107 Ae|N — 819|dwod uoonIIsuo))
9107 Ae|\ — 10B1U0D plemy

910¢ Areniga — piq SSIUOAPY

910¢ Aenuer — ubisap %001
a|npayos

S|iejap ainjuin} ao1jo/ge =

ubisap %00 JO MBIADY =

saljiAnoe yeys Alojeloqge] Juaiing =

800G L N3 108lo.id

Alojeloge] Ajljenp) Jajepn



uonenjeas jubwieal) AJlepuoosag p-dy =
uoljenjeAs Jajaw DL duljjuQ =
|OJUOD BUANIS =
Juswedag seoIAISS |BOIUYOD] =
s109foud [e1oadg =

%.6°66 %66 sewn Bupjoy sjdwes jss
0z sAep g| souel|dwo) a|dweg

10je2Ipuj 3duUBWIONSd

SIdM 9L/GL Ad =

spaeN vN3| bunesy

90IAJ8G JaWolsn)




83 Ly
wniuapg

(44




AGENCY
REPRESENTATIVES’
REPORTS

4.5



f SAWPA

REGULAR COMMISSION MEETING
TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 16, 2016 — 9:30 A.M.

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE (Thomas P. Evans, Chair)
ROLL CALL

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Members of the public may address the Commission on items within the jurisdiction of the Commission; however, no action

may be taken on an item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is otherwise authorized by Government Code
§54954.2(b).

SPECTAL COMMENDATION
A. WELCOME MIKE ANTOS - WATERSHED MANAGER

CONSENT CALENDAR

All matters listed on the Consent Calendar are considered routine and non-controversial and will be acted upon by the
Commission by one motion as listed below.

A.  APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES: JANUARY 19. 2016
Recommendation: Approve as posted.

B. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES: FEBRUARY 2, 2016

Recommendation: Approve as posted.

C. TREASURER'S REPORT — DECEMBER 2015
Recommendation: Approve as posted.

D. TREASURER’S REPORT — JANUARY 2016
Recommendation: Approve as posted.

NEW BUSINESS

A. COMMISSIONERS®* COMPENSATION
Presenter: Celeste Canti
Recommendation: It is recommended that the Commission take no action, which would provide for a five
percent (5%) increase in Commissioners’ compensation, or direct staff to prepare a resolution to defer increased
compensation in accordance with Ordinance No. 1997-2,




SAWPA Commission
Regular Meeting Agenda
February 16, 2016

Page 2

B. AUDIT SERVICES CONTRACT EXTENSION (CM#2016.11)

Presenters: Karen Williams
Recommendation: Authorize the issuance of a Task Order with White Nelson Dichl Evans LLP., for audit
services and extend the current contract for an additional two (2) years.

C. INLAND EMPIRE BRINE LINE REACH 5 REHABILITATION AND IMPROVEMENT

PROJECT — PHASE 2 (NICHOLS ROAD RELOCATION) (CM#2016.12
Presenter: David Ruhl
Recommendation: Authorize the General Manager to:

1. Award a contract for public works construction to the lowest, responsive, responsible bidder
{Schedule A), Weka Inc., for the Inland Empire Brine Line Reach V Rehabilitation and Improvement
Project — Phase 2, in an amount not to exceed $1,941,967, and waive the minor irregularities;

2. Execute Task Order No. VALI326-03 in an amount not-to-exceed $196,380 with Vali Cooper &
Associates, Inc, to provide Construction Management Services for the Inland Empire Brine Line Reach
V Rehabilitation and Improvement Project — Phase 2; and,

3. Execute Task Order No. DUDK326-04 in an amount not-to-exceed $64,300 with Dudek, to provide
Engineering Services during Construction for the Inland Empire Brine Line Reach V Rehabilitation and
Improvement Project — Phase 2.

D. MEMORANDA OF UNDERSTANDING TO ACCEPT LOCAL COST-SHARE FOR THE

WATER-ENERGY COMMUNITY ACTION NETWORK PROJECT (CM#2016.13)
Presenter: Jan Achimore

Recommendation: Authorize the General Manager to execute the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU)
with the Fontana Water Company, Jurupa Community Services District, City of Santa Ana, West Valley
Water District, and Western Municipal Water District to implement the Water-Energy Community Action
Network Project.

E. UPDATE ON OCSD AND SAWPA ORDINANCE REVISIONS (CM#2016.14)

Presenter; Lucas Gilbert
Recommendation: Receive and file an update on the ongoing OCSD and SAWPA Ordinance revisions.

INFORMATIONAL REPORTS

Recommendation; Receive and file the following oral/written reports/updates.

A. UPDATE ON OWOW PROJECT IMPLEMENTATION FOR DROUGHT RESPONSE
FUNDED BY THE 2014 PROPOSITION 84 INTEGRATED REGIONAL WATER

MANAGEMENT GRANT (CM#2016.8)
Presenter: Mark Norton

B. UPDATE ON THE DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES’ FINAL FUNDING
ANNOUNCEMENT FOR THE 2015 PROPOSITION 84 INTEGRATED REGIONAL
WATER MANAGEMENT GRANT SOLICITATION (CM#2016.9)

Presenter: Mark Norton

C. PROPOSED 2016 WATER BOND (CM#2016.10)
Presenter: Mark Norton

D. CASH TRANSACTIONS REPORT — DECEMBER 2015
Presenter: Karen Williams

E. INTER-FUND BORROWING — DECEMBER 2015 (CM#2016.5)

Presenter: Karen Williams




SAWPA Commission
Regular Meeting Agenda
February 16, 2016

Page 3

F. PERFORMANCE INDICATORS/FINANCIAL REPORTING — DECEMBER 2015

CM#2016.6
Presenter: Karen Williams

G. SECOND QUARTER FYE 2016 EXPENSE REPORTS
¢ Staff

s  (General Manager
Presenter: Karen Williams

H. BUDGET VS. ACTUAL VARIANCE REPORT —FYE 2016 SECOND QUARTER —

DECEMBER 31, 2015 (CM#2016.7)
Presenter: Karen Williams

I. FINANCIAL REPORT FOR THE SECOND QUARTER ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2015
¢ Inland Empire Brine Line (IEBL)

¢ SAWPA
Presenter: Karen Williams

J. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT

K. STATE LEGISLATIVE REPORT
Presenter: Celeste Cantii

L. CHAIR’S COMMENTS/REFORT

M. COMMISSIONERS’ COMMENTS
N. COMMISSIONERS’ REQUEST FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
8. CLOSED SESSION

A. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — EXPOSURE TO LITIGATION — PURSUANT

TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54956.9(d)(2)
Number of Potential Cases: Two

9. ADJOURNMENT

PLEASE NOTE:

Americans with Disabilities Act: Meeting rooms arc wheelchair accessible. If you require any special disability related accommodations to participate in
this meeting, please contact (951) 354-4220 or kberry@sawpa.org. 48-hour notification prier to the meeting will enable staff to make reasonable
arrangements to ensure accessibility for this meeting. Requests should specify the nature of the disability and the type of accommodation requested.
Materials related to an item on this agende submitted to the Commission after distribution of the agenda packet are available for public inspection during

normal business hours at the SAWPA office, 11615 Sterling Avenue, Riverside, and available at , Ssubject to staffs ability to post
documents prior to the meeting.

Declaration of Posting

1, Kelly Berry, Clerk of the Board of the Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority declare that on Wednesday, Febmary 10, 2016, a copy of this agenda has
been uploaded to the SAWP A website at www.sawpa.org and posted in SAWPA’s office at 11615 Sterling Avenue, Riverside, California.

/s/

Kelly Berry, CMC




SAWPA Commission
Regular Meeting Agenda
February 16, 2016

Page 4

2016 - SAWPA Commission Meetings/Events
First and Third Tuesday of the Month
(NOTE: Unless otherwise noted, ali Commission Workshops/Meetings begin at 9:30 a.m., and are held at SAWPA.)

| January February
1/5/16 Commission Workshop 2/2/16 Commigsion Workshop-OCSD Facilities Tour
1/19/16 _ Regular Commission Meeting 2/16/16 _ Regular Commission Meeting
March April
3/1/16 Commission Workshop 4/5/16 Commission Workshop
3/15/16 _ Regular Commission Meeting 4/19/16  Regular Commission Mecting
May June
5/3/16 Commission Workshop 6/7/16 Commission Workshop
5/3 — 5/6/16 ACWA Spring Conference, Monterey 6/21/16  Regular Commission Meeting
5/17/16 _ Regular Commission Meeting
July August
7/5/16 Commission Workshop 8/2/16 Commission Workshop
7/19/16  Regular Commission Meeting 8/16/16  Regular Commission Meeting
September October
9/6/16 Commission Workshop 10/4/16  Commission Workshop
9/20/16__ Regular Commission Meeting 10/18/16 _Regular Commission Meeting
November December
11/1/16 ~ Commission Workshop 12/6/16  Commission Workshop
11/29 — 12/2/16 ACWA Fall Conference, Anaheim 12/20/16 Regular Commission Meeting
11/15/16 Regular Commission Meeting




AGENCY
REPRESENTATIVES’
REPORTS

4B



MWD B ET
$  THE METROPOLITAN WATER DISTRICT \(*1 r
"%’ OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA e N

l I

“‘_

REVISED AGENDA
Tuesday, February 9, 2016
g Meeting Schedul
Regular Board Meeting PR psese
7.00-8:00 a.m. Rm. 1-101 Dirs. Computer
Training
February 9, 2016 9:00 am. | Rm. 2-145 L&C
10:00 a.m. Rm. 2-456 IRP
11:00am. | Rm, 2145 OP&T
e 12:00 p.m. Board Room Board Mesting
12:0¢ p.m. - Board Room

MWD Headquarters Bullding . 700 N. Alameda Street . Los Angeles, CA 90012

1. Call to Order

(a) Invocation: Kelly Bowen, Principal HR Training Spegcialist, Human
Resources Group

(b} Pledge of Allegiance: Director Steve Blois

2. Roli Call

3. Determination of a Quorum

4. Opportunity for members of the public to address the Board on matters within the
Board's jurisdiction. (As required by Gov. Code § 54854.3(a)

5. OTHER MATTERS

A. Approval of the Minutes of the Meeting for January 12, 2016. (A copy has
been mailed to each Director)
Any additions, corrections, or omissions

B. Report on Directors' events attended at Metropolitan expense for month of
January

REVISED: Date of Notice: February 3, 2016



Board Meeting Agenda February 8, 2016
Page 2

C. Presentation of five-year service pin to Birector Michael Camacho,
representing Iniland Empire Utilities Agency

D. Approve 30-day leave of absence for Birector Cynthia Kurtz, effective
February 28, 2016

E. Approve committee assignments

F. Chairman's Monthly Activity Report

6. DEPARTMENT HEADS' REPORTS

A General Manager's summary of Metropolitan's activities for the month of
January

B. General Counsel's summary of Legal Department activities for the month
of January

C. General Auditor's summary of activities for the month of January

D. Ethics Officer’'s summary of activities for the month of January

7. CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS — ACTION

7-1 Authorize amendment to reimbursable agreesment with the Los Angeles
Department of Water and Power to refurbish solids iagoons for the
Joseph Jensen Water Treatment Plant. (E&O)

Recommendation:
Optlon #1:

Adopt the CEQA determination that the proposed action is not subject to
CEQA, and authorize increase of $1 million to the existing reimbursable
agreement with the Los Angeles Department of Water and Power, for a new
not-to-exceed total of $6 million, to refurbish solids lagoons for the Jensen
plant.

REVISED: Date of Notice: February 3, 2016



Board Mesting Agenda
Page 3

7-3

74

February 9, 2016

Appropriate $650,000; and award $270,099.36 procurement contract te
CS Associated Municipal Sales Corporation for gate valves at the

Colorado River Aqueduct pumping plants (Approp. 15438). (E&O)

Recommendation:

Option #1:

Adopt the CEQA determination that the proposed action is categorically
exempt, and

a. Appropriate $650,000; and
b. Award $270,099.36 contract to CS Assoclated Municipal Sales

Corporation to fumnish 13 gate valves for the sumps at each CRA
pumping plant.

Appropriate $550,000; and authorize design and procurement of standby

generators for the San Dimas and Red Mountain Power Plants
(Approp. 15480). (E&Q)

Recommendation:
Option #1:

Adopt the CEQA determination that the proposed action Is categorically
exempt, and

a. Appropriate $550,000; and

b. Authorize deslgn and procurement to replace standby generators at
the San Dimas and Red Mountain Power Plans.

Authorize a long-term ground lease tc Verizon Wireless for a
telecommunications equipment site on Metropolitan fee-owned property
located in the unincorporated area of Los Angeles County, near the city of

La Verne. (RP&AM}
Recommendation

Option #1:

Adopt the CEQA determination that the proposed actlon is categorically
exempt, and authorize the long term ground lease to Verizon Wireless.

(END OF CONSENT CALENDAR)

REVISED: Date of Notice: February 3, 2018



Board Meeting Agenda
Page 4

February 8, 2016

8. OTHER BOARD ITEMS — ACTION

8-1

Revised 8-2

8-3

Set combined public hearing for estimated water rates and charges and
ad valorem property tax for calendar years 2017 and 2018 to meet the
revenue requirements for fiscal years 2016/17 and 2017/18. (F&l)

Recommendation:
Option #1:

Adopt the CEQA determination that the proposed action is not defined as a
project and s not subject to CEQA, and
a. Schedule a combined public hearing on March 8, 2016 to receive input
on Metropolitan's rates and charges In advance of the adoption of the
biennial budget and water rates by the Board and any board action on
the limit on ad valorem property taxes pursuant to Section 124.5 of the
MWD Act; and
b. Direct the General Manager to cause publication of a notice of the
public hearing In newspapers of general circulation within the
District's service area, and glve written notice to the offices of the
Speaker of the Assembly and the President pro tempore of the Senate,
at last ten days prior to the hearing.

Authorize: (1) agreement with the State Water Contractors, Inc. to pursue
2016 Sacramento Valley water transfer supplies; and (2) $5 per acre-foot
initial administrative deposit not to exceed $500,000. (WP&S)

Recommendation:
Option #1:

Adopt the CEQA determination that the proposed action is not defined as a
project and Is not subject to CEQA, and
a. Authorize the General Manager to enter Into an agreement with the
State Water Confractors, Inc. to pursue 2016 Sacramento Valley water
transfer supplies, in a form approved by the General Counsel;
b. Authorize making a $5-per-acre-foot initial administrative deposit and
disbursements from that deposit consistent with the agreement not to
exceed $500,000.

Appropriate $15 million; award $11,5565,000 contract to Kiewit
Infrastructure West Co. for Stage 2 lining repairs on the Etiwanda
Pipeline; and authorize increase of $120,000 to an agreement with Helix
Environmental Planning, Inc., for a new not-to-exceed total of $520,000
{Approp. 15441). (E&O)

REVISED: Date of Nofice: February 3, 2016



Board Meeting Agenda
Page 5

84

8-5

February 9, 2016

Recommendation:
Option #1:

Review and consider the information contained in Addendum No. 1 and
determine that the proposed action has been addressed in the certified Final
EIR, Findings, SOC, and MMRP, and that no further environmental analysis
or documentation is required, and
a. Appropriate $15 million;
b. Award $11,555,000 contract to Kiewit Infrastructure West Co. to
replace a portion of the interior lining of the Etiwanda Pipeline; and
¢. Authorize increase of $120,000 to an agreement with Helix
Environmental Planning, Inc., for a new nof-to-exceed total of
$520,000.

Authorize increase of $3 miilion for capital projects costing less than
$250,000 for fiscal years 2014/15 and 2015/16 (Approp. 15489). (E&O)

Recommendation:
Option #1:

Adopt the CEQA determination that the proposed action is not defined as a
project and Is not subject to CEQA, and authorize increase of $3 million for
capltal projects costing less than $250,000 for fiscal years 2014/15 and
2015M6.

Approve entering into salary agreements between the Metropolitan Water
District of Southern California and American Federation of State, County
and Municipal Employees, Local 1902 (AFSCME), the Management and
Professional Employees Association (MAPA), and the Supervisors
Association (Association). (OP&T)

[Conference with labor negotiators; to be heard in closed session pursuant to
Gov. Code Section 54957.6. Metropolitan representative: Stephen V. Lem,
Manager of Labor Relations and EEOQ Investigations Section. Employee
organizations: The Employees Assoclation of The Metropolitan Water District of
Southern Callfornia’/AFSCME Local 1902; The Management and Professional

Employees Assoclation MAPA/AFSCME Chapter 1001; and the Supervisors
Assoclation]

Recommendation:
Option #1:
Adopt the CEQA determination that the proposed action is not defined as a

project and is not subject to CEQA, and approve entering into salary
agreements as racommended.

REVISED: Date of Notice: February 3, 2016



Board Meeting Agenda February 9, 2016
Page 6

8-6 Authorize extension of the contract term for one year with Quigley-
Simpson & Hepplewhite, Inc. for a water awareness and conservation
advertising campaign; and to increase the contract value by $2.2 million

for a new not to exceed amount of $7.7 million over the full term of the
contract. (C&L)

Added Recommendation:
Option #1:

Adopt the CEQA determination that the proposed action is not defined as a
project and is not subject to CEQA, and authorize the General Manager to
extend the current contract with Quigley-Simpson & Hepplewhite, Inc. to

March 2017 and Increase the maximum amount payable on the contract by
$2.2 miilion.

Added 8-7 Authorize staff to seek legislation to address California environmental laws
relating to protection of fish and wildlife to facilitate Foothill Feeder
maintenance and repairs. (C&L)

Recommendation:
Option #1:

Adopt the CEQA determination that the proposed action is not deflned as a
project under CEQA and Is not subject to CEQA, and authorize staff to seek
legislation to allow for Incidental take, if any of the UTS associated with
dewatering Metropolitan’s Foothill Feeder for critical maintenance and repair.

REVISED: Date of Notice: February 3, 2016



Board Meeting Agenda February 9, 2016
Page 7

9. BOARD INFORMATION ITEMS

9-1 Update on purchase or acquisition of an option to purchase property from
Delta Wetlands Properties located in Contra Cosa, San Joaguin, and
Solano Counties. (RP&AM)

Conference with real property negotiators; Property is approximately 20,369.80
acres, Identified as Contra Costa County Assessor's Parcel Nos. 026-060-003-6,
026-060-007-7, 026-060-008-5, 026-060-015-0, 026-060-016-8, 026-060-017-6, 026-
060-018-4, 626-060-019-2, 026-070-001-8, 026-070-006-7, 026-070-010-9, 026-070-
011-7, 626-070-012-5, 026-070-013-3, 026-080-004-0, 026-080-005-7, 026-080-006-5,
026-080-007-3, 026-080-008-1, 026-080-009-9; 023-040-026-9, 023-040-027-7, 023-
050-001-9, 023-050-002-7, 023-070-011-4, 023-070-012-2, 023-080-010-4, 023-080-
011-2, 023-0980-001-1, 023-090-003-7, 023-090-004-5, 023-100-001-9, 023-100-002-7,
023-100-004-3, 023-1060-007-6, 023-100-008-4; San Joaquin County Assessor's
Parcel Nos. 128-050-01, 129-050-02, 129-050-03, 129-050-04, 129-050-05, 128-050-
06, 129-050-07, 129-050-08, 129-050-09, 129-050-11, 129-050-12, 129-050-13, 129-
050-14, 129-050-15, 129-050-16, 129-050-17, 129-050-18, 129-050-19, 129-050-24,
129-050-25, 129-050-26, 129-050-27, 129-050-28, 129-050-52, 129-050-54, 129-050-55,
129-050-56, 129-050-60, 069-030-08, 069-030-09, 069-030-10, 069-030-11, 069-030-19,
069-030-20, 069-030-21, 068-030-22, 069-030-23, 069-030-24, 069-030-26, 069-030-27,
069-030-28, 069-030-29, 068-030-30, 069-030-31, 069-030-32, 069-030-33, 069-030-34,
069-030-35, 069-030-36, 069-030-37, 069-030-38, 069-030-39, 069-030-42, 089-030-44,
069-100-01, 069-100-02, 069-100-03, 069-100-04, 0669-100-05, 069-100-08, 069-100-09,
069-100-10, 069-100-11; and Solano County Assessor's Parcel No. 090-060-010;
agency negotiators: Jeff Kightlinger, Stephen Arakawa, and Bryan Otake;
negotiating parties: Metropolitan and Delta Wetlands Properties; under
negotiation: price and terms; to be heard in closed session pursuant to Gov. Code
Section 54956.8]

9-2 Proposed biennial budget and revenue requirements for fiscal years
2016/17 and 2017/18; estimated water rates and charges for calendar
years 2017 and 2018 to meet revenue requirements; and ten-year
forecast. (F&l)

10. FOLLOW-UP ITEMS

None

11. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

REVISED: Date of Notice: February 3, 2016



Board Meeting Agenda February 9, 2016
Page 8

12. ADJOURNMENT

NOTE: At the discretion of the Board, all items appearing on this agenda and all committee agendas, whether or not
expressly listed for action, may be deliberated and may be subject to action by the Board.

Each agenda item with a committee designation will be considered and a recommendation may be made by one or
more committees prior to cansideration and final action by the full Board of Directors. The committee designation
appears in parentheses at the end of the description of the agenda item e.g., (E&O, F&l). Committee agendas may
be obtained from the Board Executlve Secretary.

Writings relfating to open session agenda items distributed to Directors less than 72 hours prior to a regular meeting
are available for public inspection at Metropolitan's Headquarters Building and on Metropolitan's Web site
hitp:/fwww.mwdh2o.com.

Requests for a disability related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, in order to
attend or participate in a meeting should be made to the Board Executive Secretary in advance of the meeting to
ensure availability of the requested service or accommodation.

REVISED: Date of Notice: February 3, 2016



AGENCY
REPRESENTATIVES’
REPORTS

4D



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER
WATERMASTER BOARD MEETING
11.00 a.m. - January 28, 2016
WITH
Mr. Steve Elie, 2015 Chair
At The Offices Of
Chino Basin Watermaster
9641 San Bernardinc Road
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

PUBLIC COMMENTS

AGENDA ~ ADDITIONS/REORDER

INTRODUCTIONS —~ CALENDAR YEAR 2016 WATERMASTER BOARD MEMBERS

Qverlying {Ag) Pool Paul Hofer (Crops)

Overlying {Ag) Pool Geoffrey Vanden Heuvel (Dairy)

Overlying (Non-Ag) Pool Bob Bowcock (Calimat Company)

Appropriative Pool Tom Thomas (City of Upland)

Appropriative Pool Jim Curatalo (Cucamonga Valley Water District)
Appropriative Pool Jim Bowman (City of Ontario)

Municipal Steve Elie (Inland Empire Utilities Agency)
Municipal Bob Kuhn (Three Valleys Municipal Water District)
Municipal Don Galleanc (Western Municipal Water District)

I. CALENDAR YEAR 2016 OFFICERS - ACTION
A, ELECTION OF OFFICERS
Chair

Vice-Chair
Secretary/Treasurer

. RECOGNITION OF CUTGOING MEMBERS SERVICE ON WATERMASTER BOARD

lIl. CONSENT CALENDAR
Note: All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and non-
controversial and will be acted upon by one motion in the form listed below. There will be no
separate discussion on these items prior to voting unless any members, staff, or the public

requests specific items be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar for separate
action.

A. MINUTES
1. Minutes of the Watermaster Board Meeting held November 19, 2015



Agenda Watermaster Board Meeting January 28, 2016

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS

Cash Disbursements for the month of Cctober 2015

Watermaster VISA Check Detail for the month of October 2015

Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2015 through October 31, 2015
Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period October 1, 2015 through
October 31, 2015

Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2015 through October 31, 2015
Cash Disbursements for the month of November 2015

Watermaster VISA Check Detail for the month of November 2015

Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2015 through November 30, 2015
Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period November 1, 2015 through
November 30, 2015

10. Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2015 through November 30, 2015

AN

©CoNOO

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER INVESTMENT POLICY
Approve Resoiution 2016-01 — Resolution of the Chino Basin Watermaster, San Bernardino
County, California, Re-Authorizing the Watermaster's investment Policy

LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND
Approve Resolution 2016-02 — Resolution Authorizing Investment of Monies in the Local Agency
Investment Fund

WATER TRANSACTION

Notice of Sale or Transfer — The purchase of 100.000 acre-feet of water from the City of Pomona by
Monte Vista Water District. This purchase is made from the City of Pomona’'s Excess Carryover
Account and is to be placed in Monte Vista Water District's storage account. Date of application:
October 15, 2015

ANNUAL FILING OF NOTICE OF INTENT REGARDING THE DETERMINATION OF
OPERATING SAFE YIELD

FISCAL YEAR 2015/16 UPDATED PAY SCHEDULE
Approve the FY 2015/16 Updated Pay Schedule

MANAGED IT SERVICES CONTRACT
Approve the Managed IT Services Contract with mindSHIFT Technologies, [nc.

BUSINESS ITEMS

A.

NOTICE OF OVERLYING (NON-AGRICULTURAL) POOL AVAILABLE WATER PER RESTATED
JUDGMENT EXHIBIT “G” (Information Only)

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 36™ ANNUAL REPORT
Adopt the 36th Annual Report, along with filing a copy with the Court, subject to any necessary non-
substantive changes.

WATERMASTER STAFF REORGANIZATION (Information Only)



Agenda Watermaster Board Meeting January 28, 2016

V. REPORTS/UPDATES
A. LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT
1. Motion re Board Reappointment
2. Motion re 2015 Safe Yield Resef Agreement
3. Alvarez CalPERS Appeal
4, Santa Ana Sucker Critical Habitat Designation

B. CFO REPORT
1. Interim 2015/16 Assessment Invoicing

C. GM REPORT

New Employee Introduction

Recommendation re Basin Boundary Revision Request
Business Plan Update

Storage

Stormwater Recharge Update

Other

Do wN =

V1. INFORMATION

Cash Disbursements for December 2015

Ground Level Monitoring Report

Update on South Archibald and Chino Airport Plumes
RMPU Status Report

pons

Vil. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

Viil. OTHER BUSINESS

IX. CONFIDENTIAL SESSION - POSSIBLE ACTION
Pursuant to Article 2.6 of the Watermaster Rules & Regulations, a Confidential Session may be held
during the Watermaster committee meeting for the purpose of discussion and possible action.

X. FUTURE MEETINGS AT WATERMASTER
1/28/16 Thu 11:00 am. Watermaster Board
2/11/16 Thu 9:00 a.m. Appropriative Pool
2/11/16 Thu 11:00a.m. Non-Agricultural Pool
2/1116 Thu 1:30 p.m. Agricultural Pool
2/18/16 Thu 8:00a.m. Appropriative Pool Strategic Planning (Confidential Session Only)
2/18/16 Thu 9:00 a.m. Advisory Committee
2/18/16 Thu 9:30 am. Recharge Investigations and Projects Committee (RIPCom)
2/23/16 Tue 9:00 am. Groundwater Recharge Coordinating Committee (GRCC at CBWCD)
2/25/16 Thu 11:00a.m. Watermaster Board

ADJCURNMENT



GENERAL
MANAGER'’S
REPORT



& " Inland Empire Utilities Agency
' A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: February 17, 2016

To: The Honorable Board of Directors

From: P. Joseph Grindstaff, General Manager

Subject: General Manager’s Report Regarding Agency Activities

PLANNING & ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCES

Drought Summary - Member Agencies versus State Board requirement.

Water Tracker
Agency Tar.get Cumulative Savings Monthly Savings
Savings {Jun-Dec 2015} (Dec 2015)
Chino 24% 21% 10%
Chino Hills 28% 29% 19%
CvwD - 32% 27% 20%
FWC 28% 29% 23%
MVWD 24% 27% 30%
Ontario 24% _ 21% ' 16%
Upland 36% 39% 29%

Regional Plant influent flows during the month of December was consistent with the flow received
during the previous months. Agency-wide average daily influent flow for the month of December
was approximately 48.8 million gallons per day.

IEVA Regional Influent Flows

- ‘;@“y\& ‘f“:" ‘éj«é ‘w‘&“’ '@;é ‘#r'\f’ ‘d‘.\" W&" jz,a‘#‘b ofifé



General Manager’s Report Regarding Agency Activities
February 17, 2016
Page 2 of 12

The National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) permit limit for Agency-wide 12-

month flow-weighted running average of Total Inorganic Nitrogen (TIN) is 8 mg/L. The value for
December 2015 TIN was 5.7 mg/L.

The 12-month running average for TDS from the Agency’s treatment plants was on an incline, and
reached 534 mg/L; December’s 12-month average had slightly decreased to 519 mg/L. The
increase in salinity can be attributed to a combination of conservation efforts, which caused an
increase to the wastewater strength received at the treatment plants, as well as increased salinity
from the State Water Project. If the TDS trend continues to increase, the Agency will have to plan
for added treatment in order to meet NPDES permit requirement of 550 mg/L, and in the long term
to meet salinity objectives for the Chino Basin.

In January 2016, IEUA staff met with Regional Board staff to discuss the feasibility of an extended
averaging period for TDS. The Regional Board staff determined that in order to proceed, IEUA would
need to amend the Basin Plan to reflect the change from 12-month to the requested 10-year period.
They recommended that IEUA re-evaluate the maximum benefit program since it has been over ten
years since it has been in place.

Agency-Wide Effluent TDS - 12-Month Running Average
et i3

AT £ 6 B G ST A T TR L3 T 4 D e B B @ S I W5 AT T L S - RO SR N W W ) 9 T T L e

4T

EREA N
& i & - = % v - .
2 (1 i s g ) # 2
RES |
&
% _r‘
i ——r— ———-n
:
= == ———=
5
T e — et



General Manager’s Report Regarding Agency Activities
February 17, 2016
Page 3 of 12

The recently adopted NPDES permit incorporated effluent limits for dioxins (including dioxin-like
compounds known as PCDD/PCDF congeners). In November and December 2015, IEUA self-
reported exceedances of the average monthly (0.014 pg/L) and maximum daily (0.028 pg/L) limits.
After some research, IEUA presented the Regional Board with a toxicity equivalency quotient (TEQ)
calculation that took into account lab results that fell below minimum levels/reporting limits of the
lab method to be calculated as zeroes and bioaccumulation in fish flesh. The Regional Board is
currently looking into our proposal and preliminary findings are favorable.

The Agency has maintained 100% water quality compliance for 36 consecutive months. There was
one Air Quality Management District (AQMD) NOV exceedance at RP-5 in September 2015.

OPERATIONS UPDATE

December 2015, Regional Plant sodium hypochlorite consumption averaged 123 gallons per million
gallons of treated flows.

IERCF UPDATE

Operational Comments — Facility throughput for January averaged approximately 99% of permitted
capacity at an average of 415 tons per day of biosolids and 168 tons per day of amendments (based
on a 30-day month). The facility is operating well with no violations or lost time incidents.

Facility Throughput

Wet Tons Wet Tons
POTW Month Year to Date
LACSD 7,211.51 7,211.51
IEUA 5,240.51 5,240.51
OCSD 0 0
i Total 12,452.02 : 12,452.02

Compost Sales — Sales were flat in January reflecting typical winter agricultural use. February is
expected to be similar depending on weather. Compost inventory in the storage facility is at 16,000
cubic yards.

Monthly Sales Summary January 2016

Month | Product S:::;: $g]g{D Total $
January { Premium | 9,144.18 ) $2.39 ) $21,819.66
Base 5,15431| $0.05 $265.62
Total 14,298.49 | $1.54 | $22,085.28




General Manager’s Report Regarding Agency Activities

February 17, 2016
Page 4 of 12

YTD Sales Summary through January 2016

Month E‘;’t‘ﬂ g?: a18B0t6.| dotaranis
20152016 | 2014/2015

July 21,389.25 | 23,882.49 | $34,657.16 | $39,474.57
August 16,919.04 | 25,689.52 | $30,461.07 | $27,575.69
September | 16,750.02 | 33,184.26 | $24,655.71 | $37,732.49
October 27,394.30 | 31,487.37 | $33,401.74 | $31,552.56
November | 29,056.62 | 22,348.31 | $25,280.90 | $32,957.02
December | 17,586.64 | 18,272.61 | $28,476.77 | $23,528.45
January 14,298.49 | 14,388.67 | $22,085.28 | $38,227.06

Total 143,394.36 | 169,253.23 | $199,018.63 | $231,047.84
Average | 20,484.91 | 24,179.03 | $28,431.23 | $33,006.83

GROUNDWATER RECHARGE

During January 2016, recycled water recharge totaled 1,042 acre-feet. There was no imported water
delivered. The capture of dry weather creck flows totaled 37 acre-feet. There were two rain events
during this period that generated a total of approximately 2,360 acre-feet of captured storm water. A
detailed summary of the Chino Basin Groundwater Recharge Operations can be found at
http://www.ieua.org/category/reports/groundwater-recharge-reports.

Total Groundwater Recharge

1 meyamapsa

i
[z L L Y T I i

|
H o |0
]
|
]

rebuay March At Bay L1

Ditober

berpandioy

Tee R fanuary



General Manager’s Report Regarding Agency Activities
February 17, 2016
Page 5 of 12

Total Groundwater Recharge (continued)

i i
o L
| —rvaonas H
— 201518 i i

!
i
i
i
i
i

S EEERREEED

° n “ 9 ] 1= 182 s o m i 3 65
Days itbo Fiscat Vaar

Recycled Water Delivered to Groundwater Recharge

o - . = e S ——
13,000 ‘ S S L

1280 T £¥2034/15

100 i J -
tongp L TTPYIOBAE [

9000 |
8mo |

#,000
—
€ amo
3500
2,00
1,000

W Rechrongad (scre-fout)

[ LA SRR T B 1]
e L R BT {
EFm v 26 o Seeme g
=®= FrI8/15 S Diract Use
RN s

=
ny 4] "

8 @ & 8

P S I I

il ]

Eeptember Oerober LT [ T Jvavay Tetia [ZF 0 Ayl Sty June



General Manager’s Report Regarding Agency Activities
February 17, 2016
Page 6 of 12

RW DISTRIBUTION

During January 2016, 36% (18.7 MGD) of LEUA recycled water supply (51.7 MGD) was delivered
into the distribution system for both direct use customers (7.8 MGD) and groundwater recharge (10.9
MGD). Plant discharge to creeks feeding the Santa Ana River averaged 30.4 MGD.

IEUA RECYCLED WATER DISTRIBUTION - JANUARY 2016

IOTEL 2L FLaMYE ‘ s T 4 , 'H' i 18
intorrt  FI1 MAED X ”

BV Supoly: 2.7 wagh
Deiokngs: 18 ¥ angEh
FEopes Deiverel 285
= N o R

LA L]

infoent BT WED
Rl Fuppiy: 3B MASD
Deiwered. 53 2480
Frrcent Deitcered: Yi%

et —Ziu HERD
B Soopre: 278 WASD
Domibom T I3 WD k
Peromt Delpeves: 2% |

CCURE
paoew:  §I WED

R Zupph: &4 AAED b Fovewioami Bung® DD MAGL
Dgliereg. 88 BT R sroarten ster AT SO RASD

Farzent Dgiisateg 01% e B : — oo ' = Igigag ster b8 OD
PR e s | s 1 Tabgi 330 535D

B i et = -,

Lrees isnnnrgg:
Prago Bene oMk 16 AAED
BF1 (30ZE 1YE WYED

{ ememt T g0z wen
{ rwsapy 85 wan
Driverst.  ©2 WSL - EP5ODTF 28 RRED
Fercemt Deivered: T67h | e W E CAREDDEL  Td R
_ T AT b . - N L. 308 BAID

e i




General Manager’s Report Regarding Agency Activities
February 17, 2016
Page 7 of 12

ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT PROJECT STATUS SUMMARY

Engineering and Construction Management’s FY15/16 budget is $52,981,235. As of January 31%,
staff has projected to spend $29,542,003 during FY15/16 of which $13,786,385 has been spent. The
following chart summarizes the Engineering and Construction Management FY Budget status update.

Billinny

$14

TYCIP Current FY hudget Projection Caplital Call FY Expenditures

#GG (102) WwNC([105) mRC({109} =RO({108) LRM(202Z) WRW([103) EWC {106}

Currently, ten projects have over $500,000 of FY budget that will not be expended this FY. These
ten projects represent $16,328,904.86 of the variance between the current FY budget and the FY
projections. The reasons for their FY variances are as follows:

Fy inis YR Verkailee (FY Wrwres By Viilnner
Tarreuni lﬂllull_ Hudgin - FY b

ENOB0O23 Wineville Ext Recy Wir Pipeline Seg A 1,106,242.71 2,135,354.00 1,629,111.29 The project finished under bucget with & 4% change order ratio.

EN13001  San Savaine Basin Improvements 2,525,342.01  3,500,000.00 $74,657.93 A majority of the expense is withir: construction which will begin kater in the fiscal
year, The capital call was reduced to reflect major expenses ocourring in the
following fiscal year. _

EN13045  Wineville RW Extension Segment B 1,639,135.83 2,506,235.60 867,119.77  The project is nearly complete and will £aish below the FY budget.

EN13048  RP-1 930-Zons RW Pump Station Load 215,516.81  1,000,00000 780,483,190  An extonsive analysis of the RP_1 existing load is required prior to launching the
Analysis i design. The majarity of the budget will be consumed in FY16/17.

EN13016  SCADA Enterprise System 3,150,282.29 4,200,000.00 1,009,717.71  Project it progressing with less than anticipated manpower end with minimal change

ornders. Contract negotiation resulted in $400,000 of savings. Additionally, work on
Phase 2 requires upfront as-building prior to design.

ENiS008  New Water Quality Laboratory 854,301.54 1,700,000.60 845,698.46  Based on original TYCIP allocation, sore of the FY 15/16 budget beiongs to the
" _ _ construction phase which will begin in FY16/17.
EN16021 Chino Basin Grouadwater Supply Wells and 406,855.92 9,006,000.00 8,503,144.08  The praject wark has been delayed due to the ongoing settlement negotiations with
Raw Water Pipelines the Regional Board. CDA has initiated project with Michael Baker

International, but design and constructior will not begin until Regional Board
settlemert is complete, per [EUA"s agreement with CDA. The Regional Board is

pected 10 present the proposed settiement to their Board of Directors in Jamuary

2016.

ENIIC3]  RB-5 Flow Equalization and Effluent 142,85-1.96 1.255,263.64 1,112,405.68  The project scope was modified to meet Agerncy operating requirements, Contract

Monitoring modifications are underway zad resulted in delays.

ENI4219  RP-1 Headworks Gate Replacement 185,558.55 700,000.00 514,44145  The project evaluation period was extended based on review of prajeet expectations
and Stakehelder requirerents.

EN16024  RP-1 Mixed Liquer Return Pumps 397,874.70 1,600,000.00 602,12530  The project evaluation period was extended based on review of project expectations
and Stakeholder requirements.

10,667,968.38 26,996,873 24 16,328,9C4.86




General Manager’s Report Regarding Agency Activities

February 17, 2016
Page 8 0f 12

Active Projects in Design

28 Active Project in Design

FY17/18, 3

FY16/17, 12

‘ .

Currently in Bid &
Award (FY15/16), 3

\ 0-2 Months Bid &

Award {FY15/16), 6

3-5 Months Bid &
Award (FY15/16), 4

3 Project Currently in Bid & Award

ENI13056.01 RP-4 MCC - Power Center Five Roof Access
EN13055.00 1630 W. Recycled Water Pump Station - Surge
Tank Installation

s EN16055.00 Headquarters Back Up Generator

6 Projects (-2 Months Bid & Award

EN16068.00 Main Office Permit Office
ENI5008.00 Water Quality Laboratory
EN14047.00 GWR and RW SCADA Conirol Upgrades

e ENI6047.00 HQ Parking Lot FY15/16
o ENI3001.00 San Sevaire Basin Improvements
o ENI16049.00 Conference Rooms Audio Visual Upgrades




00012
910z/52/T noo'zy BZO-OL Jjeday TAMY YIU-0T #dY UOHONKSUSY ASEH 0™M spLtosT 2
9TOZ VT 000's 9Z0-01 $palN Jegem dnyaeq sEpjg sianenbpeey UO|INSUD) AISEY UM BO'GTOSTNA T

orec adpnuny ui ﬁmﬁkﬁ.‘:v\ Sjo2104.4 UIOLITHE]
O13IE BET'SS.  IOT'SL6 SES'G60T ¥ar'sTET
otoz/if gtoz/ez/v %06'L6 RT'L s LEb'E6E VI Lt TIT'EZS 182'T45 57 41p2uol 3k #jedouolu ||msy) 1§ Aiddns ‘UBiseq WesAg UOKED|UNLUILOS USRS W JIRPIUOIN DO'EYOSIN  E
“otoz/tt 9t0z/ez/T %06 L6 %5t9 #8S'8 9856/ Y5 E0E LE6'E9T 8I6'L3E ydoaau Buljshea/m a1eiBagu) 13 54 Ald & ajcdouow ||eysul 1§ Ajddns ‘uBisaq WssAS Uo[EaUNWILIG) Uonels dwnd All|yd 0QzvoETN 2
" oroe/ot 9T0Z/62T/T Wa7sAS UOREIUNWIWEY Jopyaa( Speld O0'O¥OETNE T

%OT'L6

9sT'9LT  IB6EZT YEY'B0E SoZ'g5E S-d¥ 43 YIM #IEDILINWILIOD o] Bjodoucut € ejsus g Addns ‘uBjseg

9107 Adonuvy Ul pajl] UonI|dwo)) JO oTHON ~ 3jrotodd WOIiijSiio.) Pajojaiio,)

$L8Pop$ Arenuer ur pejo[duros Niom 1oy spuswided 10eQuUOd TONONNSIOD [EJ0], e

zzs'rr TPE'be8’t L10°SE9TT 75071802 BEOOIF'SE

91027522 910z/6fz %E0'ER %000 0 LTSt ood'ozt | Liast 00002t SUNEA, BAEA V0 Ul san|En [ 2lJMR308 BURSHE 30 JusLISIE|s 1§ OLIRE JSWSIEGeY SABA BN SV T-dd | 00'Z90STN ST
9102/wit oTOZ/0Efr %E06L %000 0 SS8'T8T 000°0S8 676792 980'9EY *SBjOGUEL LSISAS USI1I9|]03 MYN ET JIeday 9T/ST Adsepeildn) SjOYUElN MUN  DOOLOSTND ST
g10z/s/Y STOZ/OEf %018 %000 0 [ 444514 DVEZIS S08"5E ooa’oz9 SIBAD0 PR SaLUBL) BOLURLU WEISAT WOUDa||02 James pi saedwujedey  OT/ST AJ SOPRIBdn G{OUUR WAISASUORIDNITD  DOSYOTENA #T
910z/8/s a10z/ofe S%bbraL %rge  ZZ9'E ETT'hLZ 0SZ'686 [ 000°CRT'T T-d4® SUCIIN|oS Bp|ACd 1@ SIBISAS DYAH FAUIPYING |0J3u03 1 39018 BiRN(EAT € 'ON Byod -sjuswencudw| DVAH Bpim-Acusly  DOZECSINI  ET
910z/L/9 otoz/sTfo %99'6T %00°0 o 066'/9 0 06629 0 "pEYRI JyjeN] B Sa%0q ||Nd Sulsixe Aypow 73 SIBA0D OYLIEW pajel ayel ||2isu] sapi3dn ynep odQ Jaq STOUpIeWISg UES  ZOOEOSTNG 2T
STog/Ee/IT ¥T0Z/1E/8 %IO/0T %ET'S DED'BE T5L'eh 0Z0's9 S60°010°T 000'ZTE'T ay puaixa pue adjd Aep paguusa su||3djd Juenye eaeday  “ade|day Td NI SBM JSYMED MEWNd TdY  00ZSOVINA  TT
9TO%/ST/T YIOz/08f9 %BSTETT %000 0 EER'ZE BIZE'E0T SPEErT 000’091 eunscjaus Bunedl)u punas suy, pling pue udisag silnsealy UonedlUN 85joN OYdD  CO'BEDVING 0T
910z/ifL 9I0C/IE/E %6y %509 652°EY LYS'EeT - LYSETT - Jcgeiay jsodwasficiaern sseyding Jajelay Jsodwo] g Joel] speg BUAg Zdd  TOZIOVINT 6
9Toz/sele ST0T/08/6 RB5P6 %00 O 916" ¢y Teo'Ler 906785 DOD00S'E TdY 18 sweisAs muely mau oml 343 Jo dnjiels ' uoRanLIsuos ‘sunsald "UB|ss( suawascidw] waysh 2B T4 DOOVDEIN 8
gt0Z/SefT sTOEfozfo %ET'ES HEGE-  OAT'SSE-  9ET'PGYT 95Z'005'2 €9£°685°0T  OQOE'0BB'TY saaueuandde p21eII0SSE AR 0 ) MY LOE 4O SajIW §°Z [[2I5v] 1USWHag UOSURIX] MY BllABUIM  GO'SEDEINY £
groz/et/s STOL/IT/L KISV %000 ] Y4L'T0T pL8'50Z'T LBE'STY S600E0'E U995 Juq Joupdal puR JYAMID 6 WeisAs |04 Jopa JS(W pinb)| Bae|dey Fuawasnidw| tnganlig UCKIBNG MO DOHLOEING 9
9T0Z/62/C oToC/st/e KET'Z6 %660 ZR9'rE 9HTZILT 000°00%y YaLESE'Y SYS'60E'0T SB[3[[IR} 40 [OIILOD BIOLIAI SB[GRUD JEL WIRISAS YOVDS Prujsuca/uljseg wa)sAs esudimuI YAYDS  00WIORING §
910z/9LfT STOL/oENT %5508 %9 8/9°0T 156'YST E05'LLY 16E'58T £0S'LLY sJjeded @3B 19 YoUAL} UoYd)S By} J9AD LBALI HAAID 21 J0 US|} PUCD BYL BieN|EAT dreday UsAU|YFR OUND  DOOZCZINT b
gtoe/iei ST0E/ZfL %00'00T %000 O 656'¢08 £95°0£6 FAtisamd 0ov'res'T Supajuow 33 [043uce episaid o3 WaysAs YAYDIS 843 pepeiTdn sapRIdd) SAG 'wwioD MY PUE HMD  OOGTOZINA €
ot0z/LT/e STOT/0EfR %8905 ¥000 0 opsLT 19z'EE9 161’68 801°068 OUDUEY Ul BNUBAY 1582 UG Td MY 4aUl € JO 47 00F 0 Uoedo(ay Uopeoo|ay dMH T OEOT BNUSAY I5ET  QOPTOZENT £
9T0z/LfE SI02/TEfET %606 69E'Le8 0 0’658 0 s1ayuep) AIBWILJ 243 UIYHM iom qeyas pauinbsl S1f1 0 Uopenuue) joud qeyaY STOZ JayuEp Atewllid Ty 9UEZOSONI L

HOTIOTLSHO,) 1l S]02]04 2410y

130 6 988d
910T ‘L1 Arenigag
sonIAnoY Aouedy Suipredoy] poday s JoSeur]y [BISUL)



512

0 %96'59 paplAdld SpmuLod uB|sep 1§ S1INCHFE/M PaMBIASI SBM LIOREO] UOIISUU0 31 ) St-MHAD UUOD MY GMAD TLCOTSTAMD  #T
a 9L YL JURYNSUC2 3Y3 0] PePIMaId BJBM SIUSLLLIOT PUE PamBlaal a1om sued Suiiasujdue ay). SIIH oUIYD Y| Zd 008 Ul TdMH UivZ TTT0I9TAD WL
1] HOE'PL 4 2u3m suejd au; 1Bus a) {8-E8-Z8-MUD UUOD MY OUIYD OT'ZOTITMD ZL
0 %9e L pamapaas euem sue|d Buliasuidua ayl TE-AND LU0 MY cUIyS 60'Z0TOTMD T
el HOE'RL. JUBYNSUED 3ly1 0} PAPIACId S15M SIUSILILIOD 3 PamalAa) alem sUR)d Auuaauldud 3y) 03-MUD UUa) MY SUND BO'TOTOTMY O
1] %56'59 papiacud SIUBLILICD UBSOR 18 SHING-TE/M POMGIASI SBM UQ|IRI0| LUDRIBULICS By, LE-MYAD UUED M OMAD LOZOTOTMI G
5% %LETL FRUMEIP J|NG-SE YI)M PAMBIAR FEM LOIRIC] UDJIRULICS By 1 Si~MUAD WUCD MY OMAD SO 8
935 %l9'EY PEIYLUGME SBM U 4O SYEOLI1IAT 51030813 BY3 J0) 39anbal g paudjs sem JLELT #-AMBAD UIOD MY OMAD PZOTITMD L
91 WES'ZZT MB|ARL 10y PALIGNS SEM UBISSP |E]) pasiaal 3yl ER-MUAD LUOD M OMAD £0TOTYTMD 9
6T WEL'PE ABIN31 10J PRGNS SEAM UZ|SBP [EUlY PASIAR B S9-MUO '8 £9-MY0 SUUST MY QU0 I0TOT9IMD S
413 %6185 MB1AB1 JO) PRGNS SeM UR|SBP [eulf pISIAR S1YL Ef-MUAD UUOD MY OMAD TOZOTITAMD ¥
a1 %000 YIUOW siy3 P3IRP3LIS 51 SuRssil uoansucdad v 1m0 (15 15 SIIUEId OLEWID) J2 AYD TOTO9TAD €
18 %I¥E ma|ABd AL3Sua] 5,30VSN 01 SNp ‘15U02 0] PASUaAPE UBaq JoU 5Bl 5] aAtssald 0§-2 uuo] 38y oulyd Z0'E009TAND [4
SN0 YNT| Y3M paoejde) eiam siaAnD Bjoyuew Aleiodwe) atl 1 dnous S13 03 Suue 38y cu=ug TOECOYTARD T

103104 BUlid0iiicuH oIii}()

Z1J0 01 98ed
9107 ‘L1 ATBniqa]

sanIAROY Aousdy Surpreday wodoy s, 1e5euey [RISUSD



General Manager’s Report Regarding Agency Activities
January 20, 2016
Page 11 of 12

GRANTS ADMINISTRATION SIGNIFICANT EVENTS

Grants Administration Significant Events

Board Activities

Since the last General Manager’s report, Grants Administration has processed the following Board
item:

e Adoption of Resolution No. 2016-2-2 for the U.S. Department of Interior - Bureau of
Reclamation (USBR) WaterSMART: Water and Energy Efficiency Grant Program for FY
2015/16, authorizing the Agency to enter into a financial assistance agreement with the
USBR for a grant application submitted on January 20, 2016, for the Recycled Water
Laterals for the California Steel Industries and the Auto Club Speedway to Increase Local
Water Supply and Energy Efficiency project.

Grant/Loan Opportunities and Applications
The Agency’s Grant Administration group is continuing to pursue additional federal and state grant
opportunities as they become available to offset project costs, including:

State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB)

Staff is working with the SWRCB on the Regional Plant No. 1 (RP-1) and Regional Plant No. 5
(RP-5) Expansion Preliminary Design Report (PDR) SRF loan application ($3M).

Staff submitted the WaterSMART: Water and Energy Efficiency Grant application for FY 2016
for the Napa Lateral project on January 20, 2016.

Staff is in the process of reviewing Grant Application Guidelines that were posted under the
Proposition 1 Storm Water Grant Program this month which includes grant opportunities for both
planning and implementation. This funding will be used for regions RMPU Projects. Multiple
projects will be included in the application.

Staff is working on the Small Community Wastewater Planning Grant to support a feasibility study
in the Agency’s service area to convert septic tanks to sewer systems for wastewater treatment.

California Department of Food and Agriculture

A grant application was submitted on January 8, 2016 in partnership with California State
Polytechnic University (Cal Poly) to provide a more efficient irrigation system and water sensors
to a portion of the land that Cal Poly leases from the California Institute for Men located in Chino.

Grant Reimbursements and Reporting Activities
The following is a status update on several existing contracts for various grants and loans:
e USBR/CDA Wells 1,2,3— Invoicing is complete for costs through December 31, 2015 for
$64,696.42.
e Department of Parks and Recreation Water Discovery Field Trip & Bussing Mini-Grant
Program— Invoicing is complete for costs through December 31, 2015 for $14,758.



General Manager’s Report Regarding Agency Activities
January 20, 2016
Page 12 of 12

» MWD Biottta — Invoicing is complete for costs through June 2015 for $70,188.83

e MWD Biottta — Final Report for Biottta Project submitted.

o 1010 Zone Pump Station and New Product Water Pipelines agreement No. R12AC35339
was modified extending the project completion date to November 30, 2016.



	2-17-16 CBRFA & IEUA Board Agenda.pdf
	Agenda Page 1
	Agenda Page 2
	Agenda Page 3
	Agenda Page 4
	Agenda Page 5
	Agenda Page 6
	Agenda Page 7
	Agenda Page 8
	Info 3A
	Info 3B
	Info 3C


